
CITY .COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA -VERSION 1 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

OCTOBER 29, 2018 \ 

7:15PM 
Pole Hearing -111 Low Street - 4 Henry Graf Jr. Road 

7:30PM 

(Sound Check) 
1. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANC:E 
3. CALL TO ORDER 
4. LATE FILE ITEMS 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
6. MAYOR'S COMMENT 
7. PRESENTATION BY NEWBlJRYPORT AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST 

CONSENT AGENDA 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. 
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, 
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED 
SEPARATELY. 

8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
October 9, 2018 
October 22, 2018 

9. TRANSFERS 
• TRAN030 _10 _29 _18 Harbormaster Retained Earnings $41,210.71 to 

Pump Out Boat Purchase $4 1,210.71 

10. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM091_10_29_18 Pole Hearing - 3 Perkins Way 

11. APPOINTMENTS 

(Approve) 
(Approve) 

(B&F) 

(PU) 

• APPT061 10 29 18 Victoria Finnigan 63 Washington St, Asst Treasurer/Collector 11/1/2019 - - -

• APPT062 10 29 18 - - -
• APPT063 10 29 18 - - -
• APPT064 10 29 18 - - -

• APPT065 10 29 18 - - -
• APPT066 10 29 18 - - -

Karen B. Wiener 
Jane Niebling 
Sarah M. White 
Douglas Bolick 
David Dylewski 

Groveland 

7 Lincoln St 
45 Temple St 
349 High St 
8 Court St 
334R Metrimac St 

Affordable Housing Trust 
Cultural Commission 
Historical Commission 
Board of Registrars 
Tree Commission 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

11 /30/2019 
9/30/2021 
10/1 /2021 
9/1 /2021 

11/1/2021 

Page 1 



12. MAYOR'S UPDATE 

13. TRANSFERS 
• TRAN031EP _10_29 _18 Emergency Preamble for General Fund $12.5K, Water Retained Earnings 

$12.5K, Sewer Retained Earnings $12.5K to Generator Purchase $37.5K 
• TRAN031_10_29_18 General Fund $12.5K, Water Retained Earnings $12.5K, Sewer Retained 

Earnings $12.5K to Generator Purchase $37.5K 

14. APPOINTMENTS 

• APPT059_10_09_18 Scott Hanley 
Second Reading 

1 Milk St 

Re-Appointments 

Tree Comm 

• APPT060_10_09_18 Paul M. Bevilacqua 126 Merrimac St #3 Tree Comm 

15. ORDERS 
• ORDR058_08_27_18 CPA Project #4, Slate Roof, Custom House (TABLED) 
• ORDR067 10 29 18 FY2019 Residential Factor 

- - -
• ORDR068 10 29 18 FY2019 Tax Rate 
• ORDR069EP _10_29 _18 Emergency Preamble for FirstLight Conduit Grant 
• ORDR069_10_29_18 FirstLight Conduit Grant 
• ORDR070 10 29 18 CPC FY2019 Rail Trail Phase II 
• ORDR071 10 29 18 CPC FY2019 Custom House Slate Roof 
• ORDR072_10_29 _18 Additions to 2-Hour Parking Zones 
• ORDR073_10_29 _18 Stop Sign - Newhall Lane at Elizabeth Lane 

16. ORDINANCES 
• ODNC023_05_29 _18 LATE FILE Amendment to Waterways Fee (2"d Reading) 
• ODNC024_06_11_18 Zoning Amendment- Marijuana Retail Sales Locations (2''d Reading) 

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 
• ORDR007 01 29 18 41C Amendment - - -
• TRAN027_10_09_18 Sale of Municipal Equip $18K to School Tech Upgrades $18K 
• TRAN028_10_09 _18 Legal Settlements $22.5K to Reservation Terr Wall $22.5K 
• TRAN029_10_09_18 PI Utility Trust Fund $99,197 to Olga Way Pump Replace $99,197 

Education 
In Committee: 

• 

General Government 
In Committee: 
• ODNC007 _02_12_18 Amendment to Division 7 - City Solicitor 

1111/2021 

11/1/2021 

• ORDR016_03_26_18 Naming of the Five (5) Nature Trails Contained in the Little River Trail System 
• COMM048_06_11_18 Ltr re: Marijuana Retailers Ballot Question 
• ORDR064_10_09_18 Yes on Question 3 Resolution 

City Council Agenda October 9, 2018v2 Page 2 



License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• COMM029_04_30_18 Outdoor Seating- West Row Cafe 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
In Committee: 
• ORDR048 06 13 16 Sidewalk Order - - -
• COMM111_10_10_17 Petition for Road Repairs and Repaving- Squires Glen 

Planning & Development 
In Committee: 
• ODNC003_01_29_18 Zoning- Amendment to Table ofUse Regulations 
• ODNC008_02_12_18 Disposition of G. W. Brown School 
• ORDR024_04_09 _18 Special Act to Dissolve Newburyport Redevelopment Authority (COTW) 
• ODNC014_04_30_18 Amendment to Demolition Delay 
• ORDR033_05_14_18 Adoption of Housing Production Plan 
• ORDR036_05_14_18 Marijuana Retailers Ballot Question 
• ODNC025_08_13_18 Colby Farm Lane Residential Overlay District 
• ORDR065 10 09 18 Custom House Resolution - - -
• ORDR066 10 09 18 LATE FILE Sidewalk Easement - - -

Public Safety 
In Committee: 
• ODNC009 _02_12_18 Floating Homes, Houseboats, and Related Marinas 
• ORDR031_04_30_18 No Parking Titcomb from Pleasant to Menimac 
• ORDR032_04_30_18 No Parking Merrimac St from Titcomb St Running Westerly 

• ORDR059 _08_27 _18 Parking Hales Court, Waterfront Trust 
• COMM086 _ 09 _ 24 _18 Ltr from Residents of East Boylston Street 
• COMM087 09 24 18 Ltr re: Coffin Street - - -
• COMM090_10_09_18 LATE FILE Harborside Half Marathon & 5K - 1111112018 

Public Utilities 
In Committee: 

• COMM122_11_27 _17 Mobilitie Application/Small Cell Utility Petition (re-file) 
• ODNC022_05_29 _18 Addition to Chapter 5, Article 6- Small Cell Sites 
• COMM088_09_24_18 Wave Guide Application 

Rules Committee 
In Committee: 
• ORDR057 08 27 18 Amendment to Council Rule 12A - - -

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

18. ADJOURNMENT 

City Council Agenda October 9, 2018v2 Page 3 



P ETITfON FOH CON DUIT, POLES & WIRES 

September 17, 20 18 

To the City Council of Newb uryport: 

Firstlight requests permission to locnte co nduit , poles, wires, and fix tures, 
includ ing the necessaty sustaining and protecting fixtu res, under, along and across 
the fol lowing public way: 

Low St - From the intersection of Low St@ !-Ia le St excavate by way of directional 
boring approximately 3000' easterly towards Gra f Rtl and ending at or near 4 Graf Rd, 
and place ( I) 4" condu it to bring fi ber. optic services to a customer located at 4 Graf Rd. 
Location approximately as shown on plan attached. 

Where fore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it 
be granted a location for and permission to c:rect and mai ntain co ndu it , poles and 
wires, together with such sustaining and pwtecti ng fixtures as it may fin d 
n ecessary, said co nd u it to be placed s ubstantia lly in accordance with the plan 
filed herewith ma r ked -"Site place Low St- Newburyport, MA" prepared by 
Waveguide, Inc., dated August 8, 2 108. 

Respectfully su brnitted: 

FIRSTLIGHT 

By tf!{_h_ )~? ~ 
Pete r Seehuse n 
VP, OSP Engineering & Construct ion 

WAVEGUIDE, INC 

By~";;t ~ 
J· Du nn (Agent ) 
Ut ilit ies Manager 

COMM088_09_24_1 8 



\ · . ...... ·..,. .. , 
·;:>'-'" 

-1 n0··· 
Riser Pole E: 23- T: 23 

I 
- CONSTRUCTION START: 

111 LOWST 

r."o,~, ~ 
. -.If 

..... 

'~,,~', 

~~ 
Q.,f' 

.Q, 
o' ~ 

,_<Q ~ 
QY <0<:5 

00 .n_, 
Q.<..oq o+·· 

'?'Q.Q. 

I. C'·•· ' i 

0 
~0 

C}~ ~ 
'~ <.::><:) 

Ct0~ ~0c;.. 
~ (b 

,.,v ' . 
rt;· o' 
~ \~Q.<,; 

,.,,.,.(-1 If 
-=-· 

~-.n: Ti"!1t;•.'1;· :~c:c-1 1 j iitrE!i ':i111 

.c.~ 
.... a.._ 

., 

-------
e ... u1:t. .. 1 fl.:(l; ,.!.•lrl.: ft"( ~ 

- -

CONSTRUCTION END:~ 
-1 GRAFRD --

h'lll1!!!! 
-Bor.P~· 

"""""' 6 u~-

I[ -J Site Plan 
Low Sl, Newburypon MA 

PM~mri hv': 

I Waveg11ide~ I 
Woveg!Jidc, roe. 
10 N, &oultW!OOd Dr. 
Noll1'''a,HHCY.DI3 
803..1014m 

~ 

I ~ I 
F'...:J.Jol< 
l50Corpor.!Wt0r. 
~. NHOlSOt 

--~Q.~ 

ll J 
l- I ~~=.a• 

~e.:~ro~· 

~ 

Sole P.,._.rDfl LDW S1ll. Gnfft2 
H~Wo\019:50 
N9to!C.JDM itr~m;t-blaSI 

~ 
J~y tu\11 
w • ....-.~~;o
r..._. • .,...... . ......-.m..., 

[ to•Vt..:O.<V-""•1 I 



IN CITY COVNCrL 

ORDERED: 

By the City Clerk of Newburyport, Massachusetts 

ORDERED: 

Notice having been given and a public hearing held as provided by law, that the 
_ Waveguide be and it is hereby granted permission to excavate the public highways and 
to run an maintain underground condui ts, together with such sustaining and protecting 
fixt1u·es as said company may deem necessary, in the public way or ways hereafter 
referred to, , as requested in petition of said company dated the 17th clay of 
September, 2018. 

Said underground conduit s shall be located substantially in accord ance with 
the plan fil ed berevvith m<u·ked Low St., Newburyport, Massachusetts. Site Plan dated 
08/29/2018. 

The following are public ways or parts of ways under which the underground 
conduits above referred to may be laid. 

See attached plan 



[hereby cer tify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the _____ _ 

______ , held on the ______ day of __________ 20 

__________________ 20 

Received and entered in the records of location orders oftbe ----------
Book PC~ge ______ _ 

Attest: 

_____ .hereby certify that on 20 at o"clock M. 
at , a public hearing vvas held on the petition of ______ _ 
NATIONAL GRID for permission to construct the underground conduits 
described in rhe order herewith recorded, and that I mailed alleasl seven days 
before said hearing a written notice oftbe time and p lace of said hearing to each of the 
owners of real estate (as determined by the last receding assessment for taxation) along 
the ways or part of way upon wh ich the company is pem1itted to construct the 
underground electric conduits under said order. And thereupon said order was duly 
adopted. 



R ICHARD B. ) ONES 

CITY C LERK 

October 15, 2018 

Dear Property Owner: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
MASSAC H USETTS 

C ITY CLERK'S OFFICE 

NEWBURYPORT CITY HALL 

60 PLEASANT STREET e P .O. BOX 550 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

TEL: 978-465-4407 e FAX: 978-462-7936 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held on the petition of Waveguide, 
Inc. as follows: 

Starting at or near the intersection of 111 Low St @ Hales St directional bore approx. 
3000' to a location at or near 4 Graf Stand place (1) 4" PVC Conduit . Hand holes will 
be placed approx. every 500' depending on field conditions. 

Said hearing will be held on Monday, October 29, 2018 at 7: 15PM in the City Council 
Chamber, City Hall , and Newburyport, MA. At that time, all interested parties will have 
an oppmiunity to be heard. 

A copy of the plan is enclosed. 

Sincerely, 

A:o~~L 
Tricia E. Barker 
Assistant City Clerk 



Date: September 13, 2018 

City of Newburyport 
OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR 

City Hall 
60 Pleasant Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 
978-465-4413 I Fx 978-462-8495 

To: Richard Jones, City Clerk 

From: Newburyport Board of Assessors 

Re: LOW STREET PROJECT from 111 Low Street- 4 Henry Graf Jr. Road 
Map: 82 & 83 Lot: 4A & 4 Respectively 

"The scope of work is as follows: Starting at or near the intersection of 111 Low St @ 
Hales St directional bore approx. 3000' to a location at or near 4 Graf St" (aka 4 Henry 
Graf Jr. Road) "and place (1) 4" PVC Conduit (please see the proposed site plan). 
Handholes will be placed approx. every 500' depending on field conditions." 

The following are the abutters of the above described location: 

Board of Assessors 

BY CERTIFYING THAT TI-lE PERSONS LISTED IN THE FOREGOING LIST OF ABUITERS ARE THE OWNERS OF RECORD OF 
Til£ FOREGOING PROPE RTI ES AS OF JANUARY 1sT, 2018. TH E C ITY ASSESSOR IS NOT CERTIFYING THAT TH E PERSONS SO 
LISTED ARE TilE PERSONS WIIO ARE REQUIRED TO RECEIVE NOTIFICATION UN DEl{ APPLICABLE LAW. 

-I 



r;'""- ' 
~ 

-!knPti!Wtlt~ · ~ "-"" 
\..~\ 

I 

• ""''"" 
I '(\1 
I 

l "i a~~"ii- ; --I • Riser Pole E: 23 - T: 23 

I 

v io"-s. 
I 

-~ 

~ .. 
'iS:'~ 

Iff t-- CONSTRUCTION START: f ~ 
cz, 11 1 LOWST ..... 

o' ~ ..... 
o<Q ~<::! 

I r Sl\e Plan l ~ vj· Low St. Newburyport MA cz, ":><:5 
Emotey fr.ller A :h/l!t i( F1 of? · . 

.v(: ..... ..... oq a+· 
~ 

~ ..... <<.' ~ ~ 

~guide·* I 
-..(.. ~ ~ 

I Wevegolcle, tnc. 
.... 

10 tt Southwood 01' . lo.-., St Nlttntia, NH 03083 
803·508-0096 

' 

' PrepMtd l~ 

0 ---------- I o- ..... , I ~(lj 

#';:)<::! 
FlrllllgN if'(.) 
359 Corpot8te Dr. cz,G:>~ cz,"' Porul'nCIIUCtl, NH 0380 1 

C} cz,.J> 

' 
1 ..... _....,. .. 

I 
~ ;t.· 

~~0 ~q 

1~-- I 
~~,M CONSTRUCTION END: --.__ _ 

L~·70 ...... 4 GRAF RD -
~ . 

I lotePa ......... OIILOWSt&OI-'Ad 

... 
~t.IA 01t50 

'"" ... CIOQ SlrtoGt H* Sl: 

!" 

' ~ 

I I 
} .... 

~ ~ .,,_ ~-ord TimoLhy Dener ln.d• r.trial Grn 
I 

W•YOgllidlo· l./lbes M.t!l•get 
E·MIII·~O.OOfll 

i 

I I 
1, l 

! 1011s_R._l0,, Wf:h I I 
.... 

I 
~~- - -~ - - ---



--· 1---
~. 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I , 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I f 

I 
I 

.. ~ 

1- ,.. 



371 II 
CITY OFNE 
FULLER Fl 
60 PLEA NT ST 

NE9 

371 221 
PERRIN DEREK 
KATHERINE TIE 

50 
' 

58 LOW ST 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

371 231 
I(ALIL WALTER JR 
MYRAH J/T 
56 LOW STREET 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

CITY NEW 
NOCK Ml E SCHOOL 
70 LOWS ~E 

NEWBU 

381 181 
HUBBARD ARTHUR E JR 
PAMELA .I TIE 
60 LOW STREET 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

391 33/ 
SAFFORD DONALD P & HELEN C TRS 
SAFFORD REALTY TRUST 
PO BOX 156 
WEST NEWBURY. MA 01985 

81/ 61C 
PEARL LAWRENCE S 
SHERRY B TIE 
54 LIHLE POND RD 
MERRIMAC. MA 01860 

81 I 61E I I 
HARBORSIDE PRINTING CO INC 
3 HENRY GRAF JR RD UNIT 5 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

811 61F I 
BABENDREIER CAR L TRUSTEE 
VAQUERO REALTY TRUST 
7 GARDEN ST 
WEST NEWBURY, MA 01985 

811 61G 
/\LSI LLC 
25 COX CT 
BEVERLY, MA 01915 

811 61H 
CASWELL BROTHERS REALTY LLC 
3 HENRY GRAF JR RD UNIT 8 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

81 1 611 
KOEHLER TOIVO 
JOYCE ENDERLE TIE 
2 FRUIT STREET 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

81 I 611 I 
BANDOIAN STEPH EN J. TRS. 
LUCINE REALTY TRUST 
PO BOX 2960 
SEABROOK, NI-l 03874 

811 61L I 
REDLEG REALTY LLC 
CIO DAVID OTTO 
61 STOREY AVE UNIT 6 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

811 61M I 
MIRAGEAS HILLARY TRUSTEE 
3- 13 GRAF TRUST 
41 SPOFFORD STREET 
NEWBURYPORT. MA 01950 

811 6/N 
DEPIERO MARK!\ TRS 
MAGG IE REALTY TRUST 
3 HENRY GRAP JR RD UNIT 14 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

811 610 
HARTNETT JOHN D TRS 
COMMERCE REALTY TRUST 
8 HENRY GRAF JR RD 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

821 41A I 
DEMAHEO MANAGEMENT INC 
80 WASHINGTON STC-16 
NOR WELL, MA 0206 1 

821 4113 21 
DIANNES FINE DESSERTS INC 
6 HENRY GRI\F JR RD 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

821 71Q I 
RIVER VALLEY CHARTER SCHOOL 
FOUNDATION INC 
2 PERRY WAY 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

821 8/ 
COM MONWEAL TI-l Or MASSACHUSEHS 
I 00 CAMBRIDGE STREET 
BOSTON, MA 02109 

831 21 I 
PORT ASSOCIATES LIMITED PARTNERSH 
25 RAILROAD SQUARE 
HAV ERHILL. MA 01832 

831 31 I 
THE FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH 
I I HALEST 
NEWBURYPORT. MA 01950 

831 41 I 
BINELLI PRANK J 
Ill LOW ST 
NEWBURYPORT. MA 01950 

831 41A 
KELLEHER DENNIS J 
ROBERT F & MARY B KELLEHER 
8 WANNALANCIT TRAIL 
LITTLETON, MA 0 1460 



83/ 5A/ 
KELLEHER ROBERT F 
MARY 8 T/E 
107 LO'vV ST 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01 950 



CONSENT AGENDA 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

OCTOBER 9, 2018 

7:15PM 
Pole Hearing- 138 High Street 

John Butler from National Grid spoke. Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. 
Roll call vote, 10 yes, 1 absent (Devlin). Motion passed. 

7:30PM 
The City Council President, Barry Connell, called the meeting to order at 7:30pm, followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. A moment of silence was held for Robin DeMerritt. The City Council President then instructed the 
City Clerk to call the roll. The following Councillors answered present: Vogel, Zeid, Devlin, Earls, Eigerman, 
Giunta, Khan, OBrien, Shand, Tontar, Connell. 11 present, 0 absent. 

(Sound Check) 
1. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. CALL TO ORDER 
4. LATE FILE ITEMS - COMM090_ 10_09_ 18, ORDR066_10_09_ 18 
Motion to waive rule 16, to allow late files, by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

1. Steve Comley, Sr. 
2. Lukas Phipps 
3. Ahmer Ibrahim 
4. Jessica Amorosino 
5. Jake King 
6. Stephen DeLisle 
7. Lynn Schow 
8. Josh Baumfeld 
9. Lauren Eramo 
10. Linda Lambert 

6. MAYOR'S COMMENT 

Rowley, MA 
2 Allen St 
85 Prospect St 
238 High St 
20 Johnson St 
195 High St 
75 High St 
75 High St 
49 Kent St 
58 MetTimac St 

The mayor gave an update pursuant to her written communication. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

COMM089 
Question 3 
Question 3 
Marijuana Retailers 
Marijuana Retailers 
Marijuana Retailers 
Marijuana Retailers 
Marijuana Retailers 
Question 3 
Marijuana Retailers 

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION. 
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED, 
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED 
SEPARATELY. 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
September 24, 2018 

8. TRANSFERS 
• TRAN027_10_09_18 Sale ofMunicipal Equip $18K to School Tech Upgrades $18K 
• TRAN028_10_09 _18 Legal Settlements $22.5K to Reservation Terr Wall $22.5K 
• TRAN029 _10_09 _18 PI Utility Trust Fund $99,197 to Olga Way Pump Replace $99,197 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 

(Approve) 

(B&F) 
(B&F) 
(B&F) 

Page 1 



• COMM089 _10_09 _18 Stephen Comley Letter to the City Council 

10. APPOINTMENTS 
• APPT059 _10_09 _18 Scott Hanley 1 Milk St Tree Comm 

Re-Appointments 
• APPT060_10_09_18 Paul M. Bevilacqua 126 Merrimac St #3 Tree Comm 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
REGULAR AGENDA 

(R&F) 

11/1/2021 

11/1/2021 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So 
voted. 

11. MAYOR'S UPDATE 
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Earls. So voted. 

12. COMMUNICATIONS 
• COMM090 10 09 18 LATE FILE Harborside HalfMarathon & 5K- 11111/2018 

Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

13. APPOINTMENTS 
Second Reading 

• APPT052_09_24_18 JenniferGroskin 11MyrtleAve HumanRightsComm 3/31/2019 
• APPT053_09 _24_18 Matt Ellsworth 38 Plummer Ave Parks Comm, Atkinson 5/1/2020 
• APPT054_09 _24_18 Charles Griffm 3 Vernon St Parks Comm, Bartlet Mall 5/1/2019 
• APPT055_09_24_18 Ann Lagasse 1 Pipers Quarry Parks Comm 5/1/2022 
• APPT056_09_24_18 Karen Popken 49 Boardman St Parks Comm 5/1/2021 
• APPT057_09_24_18 Kim Turner 27 High St Parks Comm 5/1/2023 

Motion to approve second reading appointments by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call 
vote, 11 yes. Motion passed. 

• APPT058_10_09_18 JessicaAmorosino 238HighSt HumanRightsComm 9/30/2021 
Councillor Khan removed from Consent Agenda. Motion to receive and file by Councillor Khan, seconded by 
Councillor Zeid. So voted. 

14. ORDERS 
• ORDR058_08_27_18 CPA Project#4, Slate Roof, Custom House (TABLED) 

Motion to remove from table by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted. City 
Council received opinion from Special Counsel Ray Miyares on the matter of CPA funding of the 
Custom House roof. Motion to table by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Vogel. So voted (1 no, 
- Zeid). 

• ORDR064_10_09_18 Yes on Question 3 Resolution 
Motion to refer to General Government by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Khan. So voted. 

• ORDR065 10 09 18 Custom House Resolution - - -
Motion to refer to Planning & Development by Cou.Q.cillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So 
voted. 

• ORDR066 10 09 18 LATE FILE Sidewalk Easement 
Motion to refer to Planning & Development by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Earls. So 
voted. 

15. ORDINANCES 
City Council Minutes October 9, 2018 Page 2 



• NONE 

16. COMMITTEE ITEMS 

Planning & Development 
Motion to waive the rules, to take Planning & Development committee items first, by Councillor Zeid, 
seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. 

In Committee: 
• ODNC024_06_11_18 Zoning Amendment- Marijuana Retail Sales Locations (COTW) 

Motion to remove from Planning & Development by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor 
Zeid. So voted. Motion to approve as amended in committee 1 0/9/2018 by Councillor Eigerman, 
seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote, 8 yes, 2 no (Giunta, OBrien), 1 recused (Devlin). 
Motion passed. 

• ODNC003_01_29_18 Zoning - Amendment to Table ofUse Regulations 
• ODNC008_02_12_18 Disposition of G. W. Brown School 
• ORDR024_04_09 _18 Special Act to Dissolve Newburyport Redevelopment Authority (COTW) 
• ODNC014_04_30_18 Amendment to Demolition Delay 
• ORDR033_05_14_18 Adoption of Housing Production Plan 
• ORDR036_05_14_18 Marijuana Retailers Ballot Question 
• ORDR037_05_14_18 Lease of Coast Guard Auxiliary Building on Plum Island Point 

Motion to remove from Planning & Development by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councilor 
Tontar. So voted. Motion to approve as amended in committee 10/9/2018 (Comm vote 3-0) by 
Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote, 11 yes. Motion passed. 

• ORDR054_08_13_18 Preservation Restriction Agreement- 241 High Street 
Motion to remove from Planning & Development by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor 
Zeid. So voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Tontar. So voted. 

• ODNC025_08_13_18 Colby Farm Lane Residential Overlay District 
• COMM083_09_10_18 CPA Funding Recommendation for Colby Fatm 

Motion to remove from Planning & Development by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor 
Zeid. So voted. Subject to condition of contract with developer. Motion to approve as amended in 
committee 10/9/2018 by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote, 11 yes. 
Motion passed. Subject to condition that transaction is completed and further CPA conditions, money 
only if they go through with deal. 

• APPT051_09_24_18 Don Walters 15 Smith St CPC, Planning Board 1011/2021 
Motion to remove from Planning & Development by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So 
voted. Motion to approve by Councillor Eige1man, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote, 11 yes. 
Motion passed. 

Budget & Finance 
In Committee: 
• ORDR007 01 29 18 41 C Amendment 
• ORDR022_04_09 _18 Local Retail Sales Tax on Marijuana 

Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Giunta. So 
voted. Motion to approve as amended, to add a second paragraph: " It is in the intent of the City Council 
that one half of the receipts be appropriated to the operating budget of the School Depru1ment and the 
remaining half be appropriated to the maintenance and repair of roadways and sidewalks." (Comm vote 
2-1, 1 no- Tontar) by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote, 11 yes. Motion 
passed. 

• ORDR061_09 _24_18 Gift Acceptance- Strem Chemicals, Inc. $5,376.96 

City Council Minutes October 9, 2018 Page 3 



Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So 
voted. Motion to approve (Comm vote 3-0) by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor OBrien. So 
voted. The Clerk will send a letter of thank you to the gifter. · 

• ORDR062_09 _24_18 Gift Acceptance - NHS Class of2018 $500 
Motion to remove from Budget & Finance by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Khan. So 
voted. Motion to approve (Comm vote 3-0) by Councillor Tontar, seconded by Councillor Khan. So 
voted. The Clerk will send a letter of thank you to the gifter. 

Education 
In Committee: 

• 

General Government 
In Committee: 
• ODNC007 _02_12_18 Amendment to Division 7- City Solicitor 
• ORDR016_03_26_18 Naming of the Five (5) Nature Trails Contained in the Little River Trail System 
• COMM048_06_11_18 Ltr re: Marijuana Retailers Ballot Question 

License & Permits 
In Committee: 

• COMM029 _04_30_18 Outdoor Seating - West Row Cafe 
• ODNC023_05_29_18 LATE FILE Amendment to Waterways Fee 

Motion to remove from License & Petmit by Councillor Earls, seconded OBrien. So voted. Motion to 
approve as amended (Comm vote 3-0) by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call 
vote, 10 yes, 1 no (Zeid). Motion passed. 

Neighborhoods and City Services 
In Committee: 
• ORDR048 06 13 16 Sidewalk Order 
• COMM111_10_10_17 Petition for Road Repairs and Repaving - Squires Glen 

Public Safety 
In Committee: 
• ODNC009 _02_12_18 Floating Homes, Houseboats, and Related Marinas 
• ORDR031_04_30_18 No Parking Titcomb from Pleasant to Merrimac 
• ORDR032_04_30_18 No Parking Merrimac St from Titcomb St Running Westerly 

• ORDR059 _08_27 _18 Parking Hales Court, Waterfront Trust 
• COMM086_09 _24_18 Ltr from Residents of East Boylston Street 
• COMM087 09 24 18 Ltr re: Coffin Street 

Public Utilities 
In Committee: 

• COMM122_11_27 _17 Mobilitie Application/Small Cell Utility Petition (re-file) 
• ODNC022_05_29 _18 Addition to Chapter 5, Article 6 - Small Cell Sites 
• COMM088_09 _24_18 Wave Guide Application 

Councillor Zeid gave an update. 

Rules Committee 
In Committee: 
• ORDR057 08 27 18 Amendment to Council Rule 12A - - -

City Counci l Minutes October 9, 2018 Page 4 



17. GOOD OF THE ORDER 
Councillor Zeid clarified that only rule 16 was waived when accepting the late file items. Councillor Tontar 
remembered Sean Perkins ' kindness and generosity. Councillor Connell spoke about joining the Geiger Walk. 

18. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn by Councillor Khan, seconded by Councillor Eigerman. So voted. 9:28pm. 

City Council Minutes October 9, 2018 Page 5 



CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

OCTOBER 22, 2018 

7:00PM 
The City Council President, Barry Connell, called the meeting to order at 7:01pm, followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. The City Council President then instructed the City Clerk to call the roll. The following 
Councillors answered present: Zeid, Devlin, Earls, Eigerman, Giunta, Khan, OBrien, Shand, Connell. 9 present, 
1 remote (Tontar), 1 absent (Vogel). 

(Sound Check) 
1. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. CALL TO ORDER 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

1. Jeanette Isabella 
5. LATE FILE ITEMS 

1 Lime St Waterfront West 

6. DISCUSSION - to consider the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property, if the chair 
declares that an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the public body 
relating to Waterfront West. 

President Connell stated that the purpose is not to create special zones but to look at past decisions and the 

context of potential uses as we see it now. 

Andrew Port, Director of Planning and Development, gave a slide presentation entitled, "Waterfront West, 
Context and Background". He explained and showed the audience the 2003 Strategic Plan, the 2004 WWOD, 
the 2017 NED Proposal, the 2018 NED proposal, the 2018 Eval Criteria, and identified certain key areas for 

consideration. 

At approximately 7:50PM the President opened the meeting for comments and discussion among Councillors. 

Rebecca A. Lee, Esq. from Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C. spoke briefly as special 
counsel to the City Council. 

A robust discussion followed. Councillor Zeid suggested that going forward it might make sense to establish an 
Ad Hoc committee of 5 Councillors to study and identify the criteria needed for this waterfront area and repmt 

back to the Council by the end of December, 2018. President Connell asked which Councillors would be 

interested in sitting on this Ad Hoc committee. 

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION- to consider the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property, if the chair 
declares that an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the public body 
relating to Waterfront West. 

8. GOOD OF THE ORDER 

9. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn by Councillor Earls, seconded by Councillor Devlin. So voted. 9:1Opm. 

Page 1 



TRANSFERS 



City of Newburyport 
FY 2019 

TRAN030_1 0_29_18 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEStr ocr 23 r .. li IO: o~ 

Department: Harbormaster Department 
Submitted by: Paul Hogg, Harbormaster Date Submitted: 10/29/2018 

Transfer From: 
Account Name Harbormaster Retained Earnings YTD Bal: $ 554,212.00 

Account Number: 6520-35920 Category: $ ------
Amount: $41,210.71 Transl/0: $ ------
Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Retained Earnings for 

the Harbormaster Enterprise Fund for FY2019 at $554,212. These funds are available for any legal 

expenditure at the recommendation of the Mayor and a majority vote of the City Council. 

Transfer To: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Needed: 

Pump Out Boat Purchase YTD Bal: $ 
---~--------------- -------
New Account Category: $ ------------------- ------------
$41,210.71 Transl/0: $ 
--~---------------- - -----------
The City received a grant from the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service's Clean 

Vessel Act Grant Program to fund the purchase of a new pump out boat. The total cost of the boat is 

$97,461. The maximum grant award was $56,250.00, leaving a balance of $41,210.71 to be paid from the 

Harbormaster Enterprise Fund. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Date: 

Date: 



PAULHOGG 

H \RBOR,\L\STER 

l'I ·Wil L'R'li'ORT CnY 1 J.\i.L 

()0 ST.\Tr. STRimT 
Ni ·:WH UR\1'0RT, l\L-\ 01950 

TEL: 978-462-3746 

CITY OF NEWBURY1?0RT 

0FPICE OP THE HARBOIUvL-\STER 

The Newburyport Harbormaster Department received a Grant from the Clean Vessel Act to 
replace the aged and worn existing Pump Out Boat. This Vessel is used to pump out the 
Sewage in the holding tanks for Newburyport boaters so it does not end up in the River. 
The State awarded the Harbormaster Department $56,250.00 towards the purchase of this 
new Vessel. The total cost of the new Vessel is $97,460.71. The Harbormaster Enterprise 
Fund will cover the additional cost for the Vessel and was approved by the Harbor 
Commission. We are respectfully requesting these funds to obtain the new vessel. Please do 
not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 

Respectfully, 

Paul Hogg 
Newburyport Harbormaster 



COMMUNICATIONS 



COMM091 10 29 18 - - -

Questions contact - John Butler 978 725 1415 
ORDER FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 
To the City Council ofNewburyport Massachusetts 

Notice having been given and public hearing held , as provided by law, 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED: 
that NATIONAL GRID and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND INC. (fonnerly known as NEW 

1-.) 

ENGLAND TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY) be and they are hereby grante4;~ 
joint or identical locations for and petmission to erect and maintain poles and wires to be plaoeJ1 
thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem ~~. 
necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter refetTed to, as requested in petition of said 0 , 

Companies dated the 3 rct day of October 2018. ~ .... 
All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions: ::= 
Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonable straight, and shall be set substantially at t11e 

points indicated upon the plan marked - Perkins Way-Newburyport Massachusetts. ~ 
26907934 Dated October 3, 2018. Filed with this order 
There may be attached to said poles by NATIONAL GRID and Verizon New England Inc. such 
wires, c::1.bh:s, and fixtures as needed in their business and all of said wires and cables shall be 
placed at a height of not less than twenty (20) feet from the ground. 

The following are the public ways or pati of ways along which the poles above refened to 
may be erected, and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order: 

( } 

-:;r... :--. 
fT l ~· 
~ -
r:n,~ 
C-.,._., 
-<.-~1 
"'\.. ' 0 0 

o:_q 

::X'- ' 
:-t-=-\ 
-r _,. _ 
yo;:- , 

. ~ . 

Perkins Way-National Grid is to install pole 4-50 and 2-4" conduits to provide additional service to 
3 Perkins Way. 

Also for pennission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or 
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as 
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 

I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the 
Of the City/Town of ,Massachusetts held on the day of 20 

Massacl1 usetts 
City/Town Clerk. 

20 

Received and entered in the records oflocation orders of the City/Town of 
Book Page 

Attest: 



City/Town Clerk 

I hereby cettify that on 20 , at o 'clock, M 
At a public hearing was held on the petition of 
NATIONAL GRID and VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 

for pennission to erect the poles, wires, and fixtures described in the order herewith recorded, and 
that we mailed at least seven days before said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said 
hearing to each of the owners of real estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for 
taxation) along the ways or parts of ways upon which the Company is pennitted to erect 
Poles, wires, and fixtures under said order. And that thereupon said order was duly adopted. 

City/Town Clerk. 

Board or Council ofTown or City, Massachusetts 

CERTIFICATE 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the location order and certificate of 

hearing with notice adopted by the of the City of 
Massachusetts, on the day of 20 and recorded with the records of location orders of 
the said City, Book , and Page . This certified copy is made under the 
provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or amendments thereof. 

Attest: 



Questions contact John Butler 978 725 1415 

PETITION FOR JOINT OR IDENTICAL POLE LOCATIONS 

Nori h Andover, Massachusetts 

To C ity Council 
Of N ewburypoti Massachusetts 

NATIONAL GRID and Verizon New England , Inc requests pennission to locate poles, wires, and 
fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, along and across the 
following public way: 

Perkins Way-National Grid is to install pole 4-50 and 2-4" conduits to provide additional service to 
3 Perkins Way. 
Location approximately as shown on plan attached 

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a 
location for and pennission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining 
and protecting fixtures as it may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in 
accordance with the plan filed herewith marked - Perkins Way-Newburyport Massachusetts 

26907934 October 3, 2018 

Also for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the 
above or intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and 
buildings as each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 

Your petitioner agrees to reserve space for one cross-ann at a suitable point on each of said 
poles for the fire, police, telephone, and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and 
used by it exclusively for municipal purposes. 

VERIZON NEW ENGLAND, INC. 
BY _______________ _ 
Manager I Right of Way 



I [::::;o f E> -
) --- 0 Pole 6 -

Perkins way IZ Pole 4 - . 
~ 

- Public 
Pole 4-50 

Private Pole 5 ,..-

New service & pole 
/ .... 

I , ..... , 

-------
~ I ', .9o· 

I {::-fiJi_ I u @j- ~ / --- 222' •· 'l.' / 
ti . ~ -----------~/ 0:: • • I Existing service I Q) -2i -
~ -

Q 

n No 3 
Lot 6 Map 78 

- n r -L New I _J --

I WR 26907934 l 
I 

JOINT OWNED POLE PETITION nationalgrid ~ Existing J.O. Riser Pole Locations 

~ 
And 

Existing J.O. Pole Locations Verizon New England, Inc. 
t() Proposed J.O. Riser Pole Locations 

• • • Date: October 2, 2018 

~ Three phase transformer with bollards 
Work Request Number: Wr26907934 • • • 

---- -- 2-4" Conduit To Accompany Petition Dated: October 2, 2018 

Petition to install pole 4- 50 and 2- 4" conduits To The: City Of Newburyport 
to provide additional service to 3 Perkins Way 

DISTANCES ARE APPROXIMATE For Proposed Pole 4-50 Location: 3 Perkins Way 



OFFICE OF THE 

ASSESSOR 

]ILL BRENN AN 

C ITY A SSESSOR 

NEWBURYPO RT C ITY H ALL 

60 PLEASANT ST REET 

N E\VDURYPORT, MA 01950 

TEL: 978-465-4403 
fAX: 978-462-8495 

WWW.CJTYOF N EWBURYPORT.COM 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

October 11, 2018 

TO: Richard Jones, City Clerk 

FROM: Board of Assessors 

RE: Install pole 4- SO and 2-4" conduits to provide 
additional service to 3 Perkins Way 

The attached are the abutters to the above described 
location: 



78/ 6/ 
BRADFORD & BIGELOW REALTY LLC 
3 PERKINS WAY 
NEWBURYPORT. MA 01950 

78/ 8/A 
CORNERSTONESHOPLLC 
4 PERKINS WAY 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

78/ 9/ 
BARB IRI S ANTHONY TRUSTEE 
5 PERKINS WAY REALTY TRUST 
P.O. BOX 2 162 
SO. HAM ILTON, MA 01982 



APPOINTMENTS 
FIRST READING 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFF I CE OF THE MAYOR 

DoNNA D. HoLADAY, MAYOR 

6o PLEASANT STREET- P.O. Box 550 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-465-4413 PHONE '~ ~ 
978-465-4402 FAX J ~ 

APPT061_10_29_18 

. .,.of 
• .. .. 1 lo. • 

C i ; '-: ; ._ ' ; r, ~ .... · r 1."' f 

NE .'t ::UTI 'ff> ,~t;\ :r. 't--u,·-

n!s ocr 13 At-; II: ou 

To: 

~ \ 
President and Mefbe.<s of the City Council 

Donna D. Holaday,-M~or From: 

Date: 
\J 

October18, 2018 -J 

Subject: Appointment C;j! 
I hereby appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as Assistant Treasurer/Col lector for the 
City of Newburyport to fu lfil l the unexpired term of 
Kathleen Chase. This term will expire on November 1, 
2019. 

Victoria Finnigan 
63 Washington Street 
Groveland, MA 01834 



Victoria Finnigan 
978-821-4105 1 vickifinnigan@gmail.com 1 63 Washington St. Groveland, MA 01834 

September 1, 2018 

Ms. Languirand 

Treasurer I Collector 

60 Pleasant Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

Dear Ms. Languirand: 

I am writing in response to your employment posting for an Assistant Treasurer/Collector. I am 

confident t hat my experience in a similar office environment makes me a perfect candidate. 

I am a hard-working and conscientious employee. I learn and adapt quickly. My greatest st rengths 

being my ability to multitask and work efficiently in a busy office environment. I believe t hat during 

my professional career I have acquired t he ski lls that you are looking for to f il l this position. 

I am eager to speak with you further regarding employment and I would welcome the opportunity to 

meet with you for an interview. 

Thank you for your t ime and consideration. I look f orward t o hearing from you. 

Sincerely, 

Victoria Finnigan 

r 

I 



Victoria 
Finnigan 

63 Washington St, Groveland MA h 
978-821-4105 \. 

vickifinnigan@gmail.com m 

I am looking for a cha llenging position in which I am able to uti lize my strong organizational, technical and 

interpersonal ski l ls to complete tasks accurately and efficiently. 

Experience 
SEPTEMBER 2016- PRESENT 

Administrative Assistant I Treasurer/Collector's Office 
Hamilton, MA 
Collect, process and post all payment of Town taxes and Water bills; enter information into Munis and maintain 

Excel spreadsheets for each turnover. Manage online payment activity, up and downloading of fi les. Process 
insufficient/reversal of funds and daily deposits; Prepare Municipal Lien Certificates; submit department 

invoices for payment, Print, mail and backup Town Warrant and manual checks. Process town Payroll as needed. 

SEPTEMBER 1995- PRESENT 

Accounts Receivable, Money Room/ Henry's Foods, Inc. 
Beverly, MA 
Manage Accounts Receivable for store and catering, process payments and generate monthly statements. 

Oversee money room and daily ba lancing; ma intain files. 

AUGUST 1986- SEPTEMBER 1995 

Retail Accounting/ Cressey-Dockham; SUPERVALU 
Andover, MA 
Responsible for the payroll, accounts payable/receivable, manua l check writing and bank statement 
reconci liation for independent grocery store cl ients. 

Education 
May 2010 

Bachelor's Degree in Business Management 
Bay Path University, Burlington, MA 

May 2006 

Associates Degree in Business Management 
Northern Essex Community College, Haverhill, MA 

Skills 
• Analytical Thinker • Customer Service Expertise 

• Abi lity to work independently or as a team • Excellent Time Management 

• Strong Commun ication Skills • Microsoft Office, Excel, Munis 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DoNNA D . HoLADAY, MAYOR 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

6o PLEASANT STREET - P.O. Box 5 50 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

97 8-46 5-441 3 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

President and Members of the 
City Council 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

October 22, 2018 

Re-Appointment 

APPT062 10 29 18 

I hereby reappoint, subject to your approval the following 
named individual as a member of the Newburyport 
Affordable Housing Trust. This term will expire on 
November 30, 2019. 

Karen B. Wiener 
7 Lincoln Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



KAREN B. WIENER 

Professional Experience 

Citizens ' Housing and Planning Association (CHAPA)- Boston, MA 

Deputy Director, 2007 - present 
Serve as Deputy Directo r for leading statewide non-profi t orga nizatio n for affo rdabl e housing 
and community plam1ing effOJts in Massachusetts. Key responsibilities inc lude fundraising, 
hi ring and supervising of staff, working w ith the Board of D irectors on po li cy deci sions, and 
representing the agency in various forums and coa li tio ns. Specia lty issue areas inc lude 
affordab le housing awareness and education, planning and land use, and smart growth. 

Director of Special Projects, 2002-2007 
Managed a ll smmt-growth re lated projects, inc luding implementing CHAPA's Smatt Growth 
Demonstratio n Initiative, a project that provided technical ass istance to communiti es 
demonstrating successful models of smmi growth plann ing and development incorporate 
affordable housing; representing CHAPA in the Massachusetts Smati Growth A lli ance, a 
co llaboration of seven lead ing non-profit organizations representing d iverse interests and 
approaches to smart growth; developing education forums on smart growth to pics; and staffing 
CHAP A's Smart Growth Committee . 

Director ofHomeownership Inithltives, 1990-2002 
Developed and implemented a ll of CHAPA's affordable homeownership programs, inc lud ing 
statewide foreclosure-prevention programs for the RTC, F DTC, Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac. 
Established the Massachusetts Homeownership Coll aborati ve, a statewide initi ative that works to 
profess ionalize, improve and bring standards and consi stency to the quality of homebuyer 
education serv ices for low and moderate income households . Created the New E ngland H UD 
Housing Counseling Program, securing more than $ 10 milli on in federal funds over twelve years 
for distribution to 25 non-profit organizations in five New England states. 

Resources for Community Development- Berkeley, CA 
Project Manager, 1988-1 990 
Provided research, analysis and project management fo r conversion and rehabi li tation of a 

. dilapidated fo rmer hote l into an SRO for fo rmerl y homeless men 

T ri-City Community Action Program - Malden, MA 
Advocacy Coordinator, 1984-1 987 
Worked as an advocate fo r lower income households fac ing eviction , j ob loss and other financia l 
c rises, and coordinated the serv ices offered by the advocacy depmiment. 

Metropolitan Washington Planning & Housing Association - Washington, D.C. 
Tenant Advocate and Organizer, 1982-1983 
Worked as a community organizer and tenant advocate for low incom e tenants fac ing ev ic tion 
and other housing-related issues 



I' 

Education 

Master of City and Regional Planning, Uni versity of California, Berkeley, 1990 
Concentration in Housing Planning and Development 

Bachelor of Urban Affairs, George Washington University, 1983 
Concentration in Poli tical and Social Urban Analys is 

Professional Affiliations 

Member, Board ofTrustees, The Appraisal Foundation 
Member, National Industry Standards for Homeownership Education and Counseling Committee 
Member, Steering Committee, the Massachusetts Smart Growth Alliance 
Member, Steering Committee, the All iance to Advance Community Development by 
Confronting Racism 
Trustee, Newburyp011 Affordable Housing Trust 

I • !I 
li 
'I 

.I 

I 
I 
I 

I, ,. 
I! ,, 
I 

·I 

:I 



APPT063 10 29 18 

CrT Y oF NEw BuR v :p o 'R y. , :: ,., r •L L 

OFFICE OF THE MAYORNU•:·.Ji\ Yi ~: .. 1. t~t\ 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

DoNNA D. HoLADAY, M~¥.<!1R r •) :> 
• Jl(J vt... I c... J :.ii S: 4- L 

6o PLEASANT STREET- P.O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

978-46 5-4413 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

President and Members of the \:; ;~ 
Council ~ 

~ 
Donna D. Holaday, Mayer ; 

\ _,-.., 

October 22, 2018 \ \,j 
Re-Appointment 

\ 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the 
following named individual as a member of the 
Cultural Commission. This term shall expire on 
September 30, 2021. 

Jane Niebling 
45 Temple Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

- - -



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

6o PLEASANT STREET - P.O. Box 5 50 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 019 50 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

r 

President and Members of the City C~u\~ 1 
Donna D. Holaday, Mayor i .... 

~ 

~J~ October 22 , 2018 

Re-Appointment 

APPT064_10_29_18 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following named 
individual as a member of the Historical Commission. This term 
wi ll expire on October 1, 2021. 

Sarah M. White 
349 High Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



APPT065_10_29_18 

' 

cITy 0 F NEwBuRy p 0 ItTr·' ·';·!-. ,_:~·;:::,C:...l~-;:-t'·;A~::: 
If; L.. \ f _;. _)I-.• I I VI ' I 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DoNNA D. HoLADAY, MAYORi.~le ocr 23 ~ : ; g: 4G 

6o PLEASANT STREET- P.O. Box 550 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 019 50 

978-46 5-441 3 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

~~\\ 
~ ~ 

~ 
President and Members of the~ Council 

J 
Donna D. Holaday, Mayor J 

~-October 22, 2021 

Re-Appointment 

I hereby re-appoint, subject to your approval, the following 
named individual as a member of the Newburyport Board 
of Registrars. This term shall expire on September 1, 
2021. 

Douglas Bolick 
8 Court Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

.. 



Education 

E Douglas Bolick 
8 Court Street 

Newburyport MA 01950 
(978) 465-8335 

dougbolick@gmail.com 

University of North Carolina-Chapel Hill (BA, Internationa l Studies) 

George Washington University Law School (Juris Doctor) 
Boston University Law School (Masters in Tax Law) 

Emplovment 

1974-present Attorney at law. General civil practi ce concentrating in real estate. 

1966- 197 1 US Army (Military i nteLligence officer). Okinawa, Vietnam. 

Community Service 

Past 

Newburyp01t Children 's Theater (Board) 
Theater of Newburyp01t (Board) 
Newburyport Planning Board (Chaim1an) 
Greater Newburyp01t-Kenya Alliance (Pres ident) 
Kelly School Study Committee (Member) 
Newburyp01t School Committee (Member) 
Newburyport Cultural Council (Chairman) 
Loca l Historic District Study Comm ittee (Member) 
Greater Newburyp01t Vi ll age (Board) 

Present 

Newburyport Board of Regi strars 
Museum of Old Newbury (Board) 



APPT066_1 0_29_18 

c I T y 0 F N E w B u R y p 0 R T.,..' .:.. ... : t\- - · . 

1..-1 I • l-LLnK ·s 1··1-; 1 ,,. 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR NEWGUK.YPOH..T. ·,..L~I... 
DoNNA D. HoLADAY, MAYOR 

6o PLEASANT STREET- P . O . Box 5 50 
NEW BURYPORT, MA or 9 5o 

978-465-4413 PHONE 

978-465-4402 FAX 

ZUIB OCr II PH I: 4g 

President and Members of the 'Ci,(y Council 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor&~ 
October 11 , 2018 \) 

Re-Appointment 

I hereby re-appoint , subject to your approval , the following 
named individual as a member of the Tree Commission. 
This term shal l expire on November 1, 2021. 

David Dylewski 
334R Merrimac Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 



David L Dylewski 
334R Merrimac Street 

Newburypmt, Ma 0 1950 
978.979.073 1 

dave.dylewski@ gmail.com 

SUMMARY OF PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS 

Retired afte r 3 I years of service with Ames True Temper, a manufacturer of non-powered garden 
tools. He ld many senior management posit ions and directed a 100 person sales force call ing on 
the Contractor trade, Landscaping trade, and Industria l users of contractor tools throughout the 

United States . Part of my responsibil ities was to ca ll on the Nursery trade, the arborist trade, and 
growers of trees and shrubs. 

EXPERIENCE IN HORTTCUL TURE 

• E nro lled and passed the Master Gardener 's program at the Uni vers ity of New Hampshire and 

currently a Master Gardener at the UNH Cooperati ve. 

• Continue to take c lasses in Horticulture at the Uni versity of New Hampshire Cooperative, 

The Amold Arboretum , and the Trustees of Reservation. 

• C urrently run a small business as a Horticulture Gardener. 

• Called on municipalities, Parks & Recreation Departments, and government agencies, both 

s tate and Fede ral, includ ing the GS A. 

• An Avid Gardener 

BUSINESS SKILLS 

• Effective Communi cation Skill s • S trong Attention to Detai l and Accuracy 

• Excellent Organizational Ski lls • Strong Technical and Computer Ski ll s 

Uni vers ity ofNew Hampshire 
lvfaster 's Gardener Program 
Concentration in Horticulture 

EDUCATION 

University of Pittsburgh, P ittsburgh, PA 
Master of"Education 

Slippery Rock University, S lippery Rock, PA 
Bachelor ofSciei7Ce in Education 

References Available Upon Request 

2000-Present 

1971 

1968 



END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA 



TRANSFERS 



TRAN031 EP 10 29 18 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

October 29, 2018 

EMERGENCY PREAMBLE 

Pursuant to Charter Section 2-9 (b) and as further defined in Section 1-7(7) an emergency exists 
due to the fact that the matter referenced in TRAN031_1 0_29 _ 18, a transfer for the purchase of a 
generator, is time-sensitive due to the failure of an emergency back-up generator such that there 
is no power for the DPS main building and garage in the event of an outage. 

Therefore, the City Council hereby affirmatively declares that an emergency exists such that 
Rule 12A be waived and TRAN031_10_29_18 may be voted upon at its first introduction to this 
Council. 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 



TRAN031 10 29 18 

City of Newburyport 
FY 2019 ,,.. nr·r "'"· f 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUEST u.:. uL 
1 

L.j i.,, 10: OS 

Department: Mayor's Office 
Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Date Submitted: 10/29/2018 

Transfer From: 
Account Name General Fund- Free Cash YTD Bal: $ 2,145,714.00 
Account Number: 01-35910 Trans In: $ ------
Amount: $12,500.00 Trans Out: $ --....:,-____ _ 
Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Free Cash for 

FY2019 at $2, 145, 714. These funds are available for any legal expenditure with the approval of the 

Mayor and a vote of the City Council. 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Water Retained Earnings YTD Bal : $ 1,188,081 .00 
------~--------~~--------------60-35920 Trans In: $ 
--~------------------------------ -~-----$12,500.00 Trans Out: $ 
--~---~----~----~~~------~ --------Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Retained Earnings for 

the Water Enterprise Fund for FY2019 at $1,188,081. These funds are available for any legal expenditure 

with the approval of tfJe Mayor and a majority vote of the City Council. 

Transfer From: 
Account Name Sewer Retained Earnings YTD Bal : $ 916,043.00 
Account Number: 61-35920 Trans In: $ ------
Amount: $12,500.00 Trans Out: $ 

-:-'=:---:------::~-
Why are Funds Available: The Massachusetts Department of Revenue certified Retained Earnings for 

the Sewer Enterprise Fund for FY2019 at $916,043. These funds are available for any legal expenditure 

with the approval of the Mayor and a majority vote of the City Council. 

Transfer To: 
Account Name Generator Purchase YTD Bal: $ ------
Account Number: New Account Trans In: $ ------
Amount: $37,500.00 Trans Out: $ ------
Why are Funds Needed: The generator at the Department of Public SefVices facility at 16 Perry Way 

is beyond repair and well past its useful life. Given that the manufacturer requires a 15 week lead time 

before the generator can be installed, an appropriation is requested so that the equipment can be 

ordered and installed prior to the start of the winter season. See attached. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning. Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Date: 

Date: 



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES 

16A PERRY WAY 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 
TEL: 978-465-4463 EXT. 1701 

ANTIIOSY J. Fl:R~ARI, DJRF.<'TOR 

@i WAYt'E S. AMARAL. DEPl'TY DIREC'TOiliDIRECTOR Or OI'ERATIOSS 

TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 

MEMORANDUM 
Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 
Anthony J. Furnari, DPS Director Q.p-t 
October 22, 2018 
Emergency Backup Generator Replacement Request 

In September of this year during our weekly test of the Department of Public Services (DPS) generator, it 
was discovered that !he generator failed to supply any output of power. This generator supplies power 
during outages to the DPS Main Building and Garage, Water and Sewer Administration Building, Animal 
Control Building and as important. the fuel pumps used by all city vehicles. 

The generator is over 30 years old and has been very dependable over these many years. Once we 
discovered that the generator was not outputting any power, we called our local generator service 
contractor. Our contractor conducted a complete diagnostics of the generator and detennined that an 
internal piece broke loose and destroyed the inner mechanisms of the equipment making it unrepairable. 

This generator is a very important public safety piece of equipment that DPS and other city departments 
need for the daily and emergency operations of the city. Without power, DPS will not have power for 
lighting, computer and phones, garage doors, vehicle repair lifts, heating and fuel pumps. 

I respectfully request an emergency transfer of Free Cash and Water and Sewer retained earnings to fund 
this emergency request. The total cost of the generator including installation is $37,500. We have been 
told that the lead time is 12-15 weeks and we would need to order the equipment as soon as possible to 
get the new generator in place by early winter. 

z:\dps\0000 admin\0004 budget\fy20 19\special generator request (transfer).doc 



Existing Generator 

Kohler 60Hz 
30 years old 

Permanently out of service as of Sept. 2018 

------------.,------------------------



Proposed Replacement Generator 

(Pictured without enclosure) 

STANDARD FEATURES 

KOHLER. 
IN POWER. SINCE 1920. 

60REOZK, 60 Hz 
Industrial Diesel Generators 
• Standby Range (kW/kVA) 56-60/56-75 

• Prime Range (kW/kVA) 48-54/ 48-67 

• Fuel Type Diesel 

• Frequency 60 Hz 

• Speed 1800 RPM 

• Alternator Type 4-Pole, Rotating-Field 

• Engine Manufacturer Koh ler 

• KOHLER Co. provides one-source responsibility for the generating systems and accessories 
· • The generator set and its components are prototype-tested, factory-built, and production-tested 
• The 60Hz generator set offers a UL 2200 listing 
• The 60Hz generator set meets NFPA 110, Level1, when equipped with the necessary accessories 

and installed per NFPA standards 
• A one-year limited warranty covers all systems and components. Two- and five-year extended 

warranties are also available 
• The generator set complies with Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) emergency stationary 

emissions requirements 

OTHER FEATURES 

• Koh ler designed controllers fo r guaranteed system integration and remote communication 
• The low coolant level shutdown prevents overheating (standard on radiator models only) 
• Integral vibration isolation eliminates the need for under-unit vibration spring isolators 
• Durable weather and sound enclosures available 
• Various sizes of UL 142 listed subbase fuel tanks available 
• Multiple circuit breaker configurations available 

ALTERNATOR FEATURES 

• Kohler's unique Fast-Response(TM) permanent magnet excitation system delivers excellent voltage 
response and short circuit capability 

• NEMA MG1, IEEE, and ANSI standards compliance for temperature rise and motor starting 
• Sustained short-circuit current of up to 300% of the rated current for up to 10 seconds and enables 

down stream circuit breakers to trip without collapsing the alternator field 
• Self-ventilated and drip-proof construction 
• Vacuum-impregnated windings with fungus-resistant epoxy varn ish for dependability and long life 
• Superior voltage waveform from a two-thirds pitch stator and skewed rotor 



APPOINTMENTS 
SECOND READING 



SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS 

• APPT059 _10_09 _18 Scott Hanley 1 Milk St Tree Comm 1111/202 1 

Re-Appointments 
• APPT060_10_09 _18 Paul M. Bevilacqua 126 Merrimac St #3 Tree Comm 11/1/2021 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor 
Tontar. So voted. 



ORDERS 



ORDERED: 

CJr1rY OJF NJEWJBiU[)R.. YlPOJ~.ifDR058_08_27 _18 
TABLED 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

That the City Council appropriates from the Community Preservation Act FY 2019 est imated revenues, in accordance 
with the provisions of M.G.l. Chapter 446, for the following [project], based upon the Community Preservation 
Committee's recommendation. The source of funds shall be FY2.019 estimated revenues and Community 
Preservation Fund Balance. Said appropriation shall be considered a separate appropriation or reservation in the 
amount indicated [below]: 

Project I 
No. 

Project Title Applicant Request 

' 

Recommendation 

4 I Slate Roof Replacement Newburyport Maritime Society, Inc. $101,914 I $101,914 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 



ORDR067_10_29_18 

ClrlrY OJF NlE~VlBHU[JR. YJP>O>lR-lr 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

October 29, 2018 

THAT, all property within the City of Newburyport be taxed equally and that the method to determine 

this percentage of the loca l tax levy to be assessed by each class of property is established by the 

adoption of a Residential Factor of [ ] for Fiscal Year 2019 in the City of Newburyport. 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 
Chair, Budget & Finance Committee 



ClnrY <OlF N lEW lBHU[]R-YJP>O)JR 1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

THAT, the City of Newburyport Tax Rate for Fiscal Year 2019 will be$[ 

property. 

ORDR068_10_29_18 

October 29, 2018 

] for all classes of 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 
Chair, Budget & Finance Committee 



I ' 

c;-· .. . ·-. ., .;; 1 it.. :_ 
• " . ... • ··./ ' ; ~ ~ J,...: .\. 

h~ i r ~Jl), \ \ t \.Jc\ }, \1M 

rle ocr 23 ... Is: ttL 
CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

PUBLIC HEARING 
In accordance with section 1 of chapter 369 of the acts of 1982, 

the City Council of the City of Newburyport will hold a 
public hearing on the determination of the Percentage of Tax 

Levy to be borne by each Class of Real and Personal 
Property for Fiscal Year 2019. The hearing will be held in the 
Council Chambers at Newburyport City Hall at 7:15P.M., 

Tuesday, November 13, 2018 At which time all interested 
parties may be heard. 

Councillor Barry Connell 
A true copy attest: 

Richard B. Jones, City Clerk 



To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

DONNA D . HOLADAY 
60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O . Box 550 

NEWBURYPORT, l\II.A 01950 
(978) 465-4413 • (978) 465-4402 (FAX) 

\'1/W/W.CITYOFNE\XIBURYl~ORT.COM 

President and Members of the City Council 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

October 22, 2018 

Fiscal Year 2019 Tax Rate 

For Fiscal Yea r 2019, we recommend establishing a tax rate of $13.08 per $1,000 based on a tax levy of 

$57,458,764 and a city-wide valuation of $4,369,487,756. This tax rate represents a 1.84% increase to 

the levy limit out of the 2.50% maximum increase allowed under Proposition 2 ~- This results in a 

decrease to the tax rate of $0.18 per $1,000 compared to the FY2018 tax rate of $13.26. 

Based on the FY2019 valuation, the average single family home in Newburyport is now assessed at 

$595,000, compared to $560,300 in FY2018. This results in an average single family tax bill of $7,783, 

which represents a 4.8%, or $353, increase over FY2018's average single family tax bill. By defraying the 

increase to the tax levy by 0.66%, the average single family home would experience a $42 savings from 

what would otherwise be a $395 increase. 

The average single family home value continues to be driven up by a strong loca l economy that 

continues to encourage new development and improvements or additions to existing homes. As a 

result, we have added $985,930 in value from New Growth for FY2019. Yet, while the economy is 

strong, I am ever-mindful that many property owners struggle to keep up with an increased cost of 

living, including higher taxes. As such, given that we built the FY2019 budget on a new growth estimate 

of $700,000, I do not recommend taxing the additional $285,930 that is available to be levied under 

Proposition 2 ~as a result ofthe higher than projected new growth. 

I realize that defraying the tax rate by 0.66% is not enough to help many struggling in our community, 

especially seniors. As such, I will continue to move forward with providing additional tax relief for those 

with the greatest need, w hile remaining cognizant of the city's responsibility of providing the public 

services and education that our community deserves and expects. In the coming weeks, I will be 

establishing an ad-hoc committee to study and recommend available tax relief options, including the 

expansion of Clause 41C, adoption of Clause 41C~ and other potential alternatives. I look forward to 

working with the Council in finding the right solution for our City. 

Thank you for your consideration. 



.:n .. ) 0 
J< 
~ 1..: C:J 
-

l ·~ ·• r.:: :.::·: 
•-:: ~.') ~ _j 

..... 
Q:: 

Ocn
2 0..~0 >o 

Q::N-

::Ja::'cc 
cac::cu 
::::>w-
;:.>!::!:: 
w ..... ~ 
z<C~ 
u..u<C 
o!!!d 
>u.. ..... -u 

00 .... 
0 
N 

M' .... ,._ 
cv 
.c 
E 

~ z 



MINIMUM RESIDENTIAL FACTOR 

• A Residential Factor of 1 and raising the levy by 1.84% as opposed to 
2.50% would yield a single tax rate of $13.08 per thousand of value. 

• Tax Levy: $57,152,899 I Value: $4,369,487,756 = {0.01308) X 1000 =Single 
Tax Rate of $13.08. 

• Chapter 200 allows Newburyport to select a factor less than 1 thereby 
shifting more of the tax burden onto the CIP classes of properties. 

• Since 1918 Newburyport has chosen to adopt a MRF of 1 except for Fiscal 
Year 1986 when a shift to 1.50 of the CIP class was adopted. 



TAX LEVY NOTES 

• The Mayor has proposed raising the Levy by 1.84% 
instead of the full 2.5%. 

• By not raising this additional $285,930 of tax levy, 
the tax rate is reduced by $0.18. 

• It translates into a $42 savings for the average single 
family residential taxpayer. 



AVG TAX BILL FY 2018- FY 2019 

FY2018 FV2019 Change 

Avg. Single Family 
$560,300 $595,000 +5.83% 

Value 

Res Tax Rate 
$13.26 $13.08 -$0.18 

Avg. Res Tax Bill 
$7,782.60 

+$353.02 or 
$7,429.58 

+4.54% 

Avg. Commercial 
$1,211,800 $1,269,982 +4.58% 

Value 

CIP Tax Rate $13.26 $13.08 -$0.18 

Avg. Commercial 
$16,611.36 

+$542.90 or 
$16,068.46 

+3.27% Tax Bill 



CLASS 

Residential 

Open Space 
Commercial 

Industrial 

Personal Property 

Total 

Levy 

Single TaxRate 

TAX LEVY BY CLASS 

CIP Shift 

1.00 
1.05 
1.10 
1.15 
1.20 
1.25 
1.30 

1.35 
1.40 

1.45 
1.50 

VALUE 

3,822,133,503 
259,700 

315,401,397 
181,397,100 

50,296,056 
4,369,487,756 

57,152,899 
13.08 

Residential 

13.08 
12.99 
12.89 
12.80 
12.71 
12.61 
12.52 

12.42 
12.33 

12.24 
12.14 

% 

87.4733 R & 0 % 

0.0059 87.4792 
7.2183 
4.1514 Cl P % 

1.1511 12.5208 
100.0000 

Estimated Tax 

Rates 

Open Space Comm. Ind. 

13.08 13.08 13.08 
12.99 13.73 13.73 
12.89 14.39 14.39 
12.80 15.04 15.04 
12.71 15.70 15.70 
12.61 16.35 16.35 
12.52 17.00 17.00 

12.42 17.66 17.66 
12.33 18.31 18.31 

12.24 18.97 18.97 
12.14 19.62 19.62 

pp 

13.08 
13.73 
14.39 
15.04 
15.70 

16.35 
17.00 
17.66 

18.31 
18.97 
19.62 



ORDR069EP I 0 29 18 

CJ[lrY <OlF NlE~VJB)lU[]R. Y1P<01R-1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

October 29, 2018 

EMERGENCY PREAMBLE 

Pursuant to Charter Section 2-9 (b) and as further defined in Section 1-7(7) an emergency exists 
due to the fact that the matter referenced in ORDR069_10_29_18, a request by Waveguide, Inc., 
is time-sensitive due to the time of the year and the approaching winter season. The Waveguide, 
Inc. request has been in committee as COMM088 _9 _ 24 _18 since September 24, 2018. This 
order allows the Grantee to install approximately 3,000ft. of 4" conduit and up to 10 associated 
handholes for the purposes of pulling fiber for data connectivity on Low Street and continuing to 
GrafRoad. 

Therefore, the City Council hereby affirmatively declares that an emergency exists such that 
Rule 12A be waived and ORDR069 _1 0 _ 29 _18 may be voted upon at its first introduction to this 
Council. 

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid 



ORDR069_10_29_18 

ClnrY <OlF NJE"'VJBHU(]R-YJPO)]R. T' 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

October 29, 20 18 

THAT, The CITY COUNCIL of the City of Newburyport hereby approves the follow Grant of 
Location: 

Grantee: 
FirstLight 
359 Corporate Dr. 
Portsmouth, NH 03 80 I 

Grant Period: 
For a period of25 years from the date ofNewburyport City Council Approval. If Grantee fails to 
commence construction at this Grant of Location within 12 months from approval, then the Grant shall 
be considered invalid. The Grantee may apply to the Newburypo1t City Council for additional 25-year 
terms anytime within 12 months of the expiration of the existing Grant. 

Grant: 
The grant allows the Grantee to install approximately 3,000ft. of 4" conduit and up to I 0 associated 
handholes for the purposes of pulling fiber for data connectivity on Low Street and continuing to Graf 
Rd in the locations detailed below. 

Granted Locations: 
The conduit locations detailed on map shown in Attachment A of this Order. A high-resolution version 
of this site plan is on file with the Newburyport City Clerk. 

Terms and Conditions: 
I) The boring and work is to be done off the roadway and on the side of the road. There are to be no 

penetrations or cut-ins to the pavement 
2) Grantee shall submit to the City Clerk a certificate of insurance naming the City ofNewburypmt 

as an additional insured without fmther conditions. Said certificate shall cover the construction 
portion of the project but shall be maintained throughout the tenn of the grant. 

3) The Granted Location is in the vicinity of two schools and all work-hours must be approved by the 
Newburyp01t Department of Public Services 

4) Grantee shall be required to utilize Police Details during construction where and when deemed 
necessary by the City Marshall 

5) Grantee shall be responsible for Dig Safe completion and verifying site conditions with the 
Newburyport Department of Public Services. 



ORDR069_10_29_18 

6) No road closures are anticipated. If a road closure is necessary, such closure may only occur upon 
express written consent of the Newburyport Department of Public Services and the Newburyport 
Police Department 

7) Grantee shall post a bond for restoration of the public way of not less than $1 0,000 with the 
Depattment of Public Services 

8) Grantee sha ll indemnify and ho ld harmless the City ofNewburyp01t from and against any and a ll 
damages, claims, demands, liabilities, actions, causes of actions, costs and expenses, including 
attorney's fees, arising out of this grant and work performed thereunder and/or the negligence or 
misconduct of Grantee, or Grantee's contractors, agents or employees. 

9) The Grant is solely for the locations shown above and for the equipment detai led in the plans on 
file with the Newburyp01t C ity Clerk. Substantive deviations are not permitted without fwther 
approval by the City Council. 

1 0) The Grant is specific to the Grantee and is non-transferrable without further approval by the City 
Council 

11) Grantee shall comply all applicable local, state, and/or federal laws and regulations. 
12) Grantee shall maintain all equipment installed under this Grant in a state of good repair during the 

term of Grant, and may replace or upgrade equipment, provided that the replacement is of like 
s ize, weight, and visual impact. 

13) The City ofNewburyport assumes no liability for any construction , maintenance, or operation 
undertaken through this Grant. Grantee shall be solely responsible for any and all costs, expenses, 
damages and liabilities associated with the exercise of its rights under this Grant. 

14) No later than the expiration or early termination of the Grant, the Grantee shall be solely 
responsible to remove its equipment from the granted locations. 

15) Such Grant is revocable by the City ofNewburyport for any reason by supermajority vote of the 
Newburyport City Council upon notice to the Grantee ( 180 days for any reason, 15 days for breach 
of the Grant). 

Sharif I. Zeid, Ward 1 City Cou nc illor 
Chair, Public Utilities 



Attachment A: Site Plan 

, ~ 
~~~r:>· 
-PcltE;2l-T;2l 

I 

CONSTIUJC"ION STAAl: 
11t LO\YST 

o. .. s, 
.... .... 

'--............ ........ 
~ .... 

ORDR069_10_29_18 

-~-------
~{/ ) 

1;<- o, CO'fSTRUC IO'H'C>: - - -- _ 
.c GEf.AT RD -

_ .,... __ 
~ .. ........ 

l llowst~_::~~" •lA J 
I ·o I 
~~· 

lb&>l:..< -· 
::=.7.";~, 

1••- .--M 

I~-= 
~~ 

_ , .or ... WU .... _ .. ___ .. ~· 

I~ 

~ 



ORDRO?O 10 29 18 

NEWBURYPORT COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE 

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR FY19 APPROPRIATIONS 

The Newburyport Community Preservation Committee recommends that the City Council appropriate from 
Community Preservation Fund Revenues [as follows]: 

The following CONDITIONS are common to [all projects]: 

A. Each recipient of funds is required to submit to the CPC a written report on the status of the 
project by each October 15, January 15, April 15 and July 15 following appropriation and until 
final completion of the project. 

B. If a project is not completed within twelve (12} months of appropriation, the grantee must 
submit a written request to the CPC for an extension of the grant. Otherwise, funds may be 
subject to recision and returned to Community Preservation Fund Reserves (applicable to 
appropriations, not to reservations). 

C. Full funding is conditioned upon the receipt of state matching funds, estimated to be 11.5% of 

local revenue, expected in November 2018. 

Applications for all projects are available for review in the Office of Planning & Development. 

Respectfully submitted by: 

Community Preservation Committee Members 

Michael Dissette, Chair 

Paul Healy 
Daniel Koen 
Don Little 

Jane Healey, Vice Chair 
Mark Rosen 
Don Walters 
Sarah White 

PROJECT: 
CLIPPER CITY RAIL TRAIL AND HARBORWALK PHASE II 

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $175,000 from the FY 2019 Estimated Revenues to the City of Newburyport 
(Planning Office) to support completion ofthe Rail Trail along the 1200' riverfront between Joppa Park and the American 
Yacht Club. 

The CPA category for this appropriation is Recreation and Open Space. 



ORDR070 1 0 29 18 - - -

IN CITY COUNCll.. 

ORDERED: 

October 29, 2018 

That the City Council appropriates from the Community Preservation Act FY 2019 estimated revenues, in accordance 
with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 44B, for the following [project], based upon the Community Preservation 
Committee's recommendation . The source of funds shall be FY2019 estimated revenues and Community Preservation 
Fund Balance. Said appropriation shall be considered a separate appropriation or reservation in the amount indicated 
[below] : 

Project 
Project Title Applicant Request Recommendation 

No. 

TBD 
Clipper City Rail Trail and · 

City of Newburyport $175,000 $175,000 
Harborwalk Phase II 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 

Councillor Sharif Zeid 

r 



DONNA D . H OLADAY 

Nli\YOR 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 
60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O. Box 550 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 
(978) 465-4400 • (978) 465-4452 (FAX) 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: NEWBURYPORT CIT Y COUNCIL 

FROM: GEORDIE VINING, SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER 

SUBJECT: COMMUNITY PRESERVATION ACT FUNDING TO SUPPORT COMPLETION OF CLIPPER CITY RAIL TRAIL 

PHASE II ALONG RIVERFRONT 

DATE: 10/ 24/ 18 

We are writing to respectfully request the City Council 's approval of the Community Preservation Committee's 
recommendation of Community Preservation Act (CPA) funding of $175,000 in support of the completion of the 
Clipper City Rail Trail Phase II project- addressing riverfront erosion, remediation of PCB contaminated soil , 
and construction - along the 1200 feet riverfront between Joppa Park and the American Yacht Club. 
Additional funding is necessary due to significant unanticipated changes on the ground and consequent 
changes in the scope of work necessary for design, permitting, construction, and completion of this critical 
section of the new facility. The City's existing project and contingency funding has been fully consumed by the 
development of the remediation plan, the temporary shoreline stabilization plan , and the interim Water Street 
detour plan. Additional funding is required now in the fall of 2018 as time is of the essence due to increased 
costs and risks associated with delay. 

The remaining steps in the project include: A) managing the completion of an interim detour; B) managing 
time-sensitive temporary shoreline stabilization work to address erosion and scouring and reduce the risk of 
migration of contaminants, including providing reports to the EPA and DEP; C) hiring a coastal engineer and 
managing design and permitting for a revised approach that will raise the trail, protect the shoreline, and 
provide resiliency to future sea level rise and storm surge; and D) bidding and managing the permanent 
shoreline trail construction project. 

Construction of the Phase II Rail Trail in the South End began in 2016 and is approximately 85% complete. 
The remediation plan for the soils discovered to be contaminated with PCB's in a section behind the 
Wastewater Treatment Facility was finalized and reported to the federal and state regulatory authorities in the 
spring of 2018. However, as the state contractor began to mobilize to address this area, the riverfront was hit 
by significant storm surge and high tides which caused increased scouring of the shoreline. It was concluded 
that temporary shoreline stabilization needs to be implemented in the scoured areas prior to any soil 
remediation work or trail construction, and that a coastal engineer needs to develop a revised plan to raise the 
trail higher and harden/improve the resiliency of the shoreline to future sea level rise and storm surge. 
Mass DOT has determined that their part of the project will be completed after the interim detour and temporary 
shoreline stabilization is constructed this fall. While the interim Water Street detour will be functional in the 
near term to connect the trail , it is not a desirable long-term connection due to the narrowness of the road and 
sidewalks, the speed and proximity of motor vehicles, and the length of the section. The permanent trail along 
the riverfront cannot be constructed until the shoreline is temporarily stabilized, a revised design is developed, 
additional funding is secured, and the contaminated soils removed. 



The City has already secured a state Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness Grant to support coastal resilience 
planning that includes development of several alternative conceptual revetment/shoreline protection 
approaches for this section of riverfront during the next two months. Additional funding is needed to contract 
with a coastal engineer to further develop a revised plan and secure permitting, and then subsequently 
remediate the contaminated soil area and build the riverfront section of trail. We are seeking construction 
funding through Lieutenant Governor Polito and the Baker Administration based on the Commonwealth 's 
Environmental Bond Bill which was recently signed by the Governor and includes a $750,000 legislative 
authorization earmark for this project. We need to secure additional funding to support the project now or the 
City will incur additional costs for mandatory reporting to the state and federal regulatory authorities regarding 
the contaminated soils, we will lose another construction season and push out completion of the trail for the 
public's use by two years, and we will risk additional storm events and associated riverfront erosion and 
scouring that could allow migration of the PCBs into the water and add complications and additional costs. 
CPA funding is vital to the timely and successful completion of this important public facility. 

Please see the attached order and thank you for your consideration. 



ORDR071 10 29 18 

NEWBURYPORT COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE 

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR FY19 APPROPRIATIONS 
(excerpts related to Slate Roof at Custom House Maritime Museum) 

The Newburyport Community Preservation Committee recommends that the City Council appropriate from 

Community Preservation Fund Revenues [as follows]: 

The following CONDITIONS are common to [a// projects]: 

A. Each recipient of funds is required to submit to the CPC a written report on the status of the 
project by each October 15, January 15, April 15 and July 15 following appropriation and 
until final completion of the project. 

B. If a project is not completed within twelve (12} months of appropriation, the grantee must 
submit a written request to the CPC for an extension of the grant. Otherwise, funds may be 

subject to recision and returned to Community Preservation Fund Reserves (applicable to 

appropriations, not to reservations). 

C. Full funding is conditioned upon the receipt of state matching funds, estimated to be 11.5% 

of local revenue, expected in November 2018. 

Applications for all projects are available for review in the Office of Planning & Development. 

Respectfully submitted by: 

Community Preservation Committee Members 

Michael Dissette, Chair 
Paul Healy 
Daniel Koen 

Don Little 

Jane Healey, Vice Chair 
Mark Rosen 

Steven Sawyer 

Sarah White 

PROJECT NO.4 
SLATE ROOF REPLACEMENT AT THE CUSTOM HOUSE MARITIME MUSEUM 

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $101,914 from the FY 2019 Estimated Revenues to the Newburyport 
Maritime Society, Inc., to replace the fai ling slate roof at the Custom House Maritime Museum. This structure is 
protected by a Preservation Restriction. 

The CPA category for this appropriation is Historic Preservation. 

Project Summary: The existing slate roof is failing and thus endangering the artifacts located within the structure 
itse lf creating an emergency situation. The Museum has contracted with The Heritage Company of East Waterboro, 
Maine, who performed restoration work on the bu ilding in 2013 and 2018. Th is project includes remova l and 
disposal of existing slate and membranes (except fo r recently installed slate and flashing around the observation 
deck), insta llation of new slate and copper flashing, and insta llation of snow guards on both sides of t he bui ld ing to 
protect pedestrians from falling ice and snow. 



ORDR071 10 29 18 

Cl[1rY <OJF NJE~V1~1U[]R.. YlPO)JRL 1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

October 29, 2018 

That the City Council appropriates from the Community Preservation Act FY 2019 estimated revenues, in accordance 
with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 448, for the following [project], based upon the Community Preservation 
Committee's recommendation. The source of funds shall be FY2019 estimated revenues and Community 
Preservation Fund Balance. Said appropriation shall be considered a separate appropriation or reservation in the 
amount indicated [below]: 

Project 
Project Title Applicant Request Recommendation 

No. 

4 Slate Roof Replacement Newburyport Maritime Society, Inc. $101,914 $101,914 

Councillor Charles F. Tontar 



ORDR072 I 0 29 18 - - -

Cl[lrY <OlF NlE~VlBHU[]R. YlPO>lRL 1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

Amended as follows, with deletions fi£JHhle stFiehen €fflfi it€1lieized, and additions double
underlined and italicized: 

Date: October 29, 2018 

THAT pursuant to the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT Code of Ordinances Section 13-180.1 and 
Section 13-166 the CITY COUNCIL of the CITY OF NEWBURYPORT hereby amends and 
approves as follows: 

Chapter 13 
Article 4 
Division 6 
Section 13-175 

Traffic and Motor Vehicles 
Specific Street Schedules 
Stopping, Standing and Parking 
Two Hour Parking 

Amend existing Section as follows, with deletions df'u&te tmdee#!J thrf'ugh, and additions 
double-underlined: 

Street 
Center 
Fair 
Green 
Liberty 
Liberty 
Market 
Pike 
Prospect 

Extent 
From Liberty Street to Water Street, both sides 
From Liberty Street to Middle Street, both sides 
Westerly side from Washington Street to Pleasant Street 
From Fair Street to Independent Street, both sides 
Northerly side from Independent Street to Federal Street 
From Washington Street to Merrimac Street, both sides 
From Liberty Street to Water Street 
Southerly side from Fruit Street to Federal Street 

Councillor Jared J. Eigerman 



ORDR073_1 0_29_18 

C][1LY (Q]F NlE~VJB\lU[]R.. YlPO>JR..1r 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

October 29, 20 18 

AN ORDER TO DESIGNATE A STOP SIGN AT THE INTERSECTION OF 
NEWHALL LANE AND ELIZABETH LANE 

Be it ordained by the C it y C o unci l of the C it y of Newburyport as f o ll o w s : 

Chapter 13 
Article 4 
Division 4 
Section 13-13 6 

Traffic and Motor 
Vehicles Specific Street 
Schedules Stop and Yield 
Intersections Stop signs 
designated. 

Pursuant to Section 13-136 of the Newburyport Code, Newhall Lane shall have stop signs at the 
intersection of Elizabeth Lane travelling westerly and easterly. · 

Councillor Thomas F. O'Brien 



ORDINANCES 



ORDERED: 

Sec. 4-73. - Fees. 

ODNC023_05_29_18 
2ND READING 
AMENDED 

ClnrY (QJF NJE~VJBHUUR YJP>O)JRJ[' 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

(a) 

Establishment. The harbor commission shall establish fees and may amend them, from time to time, for 
all the facilities governed by this division. The commissbn shall establish fees subject to the approval 
of the city council. The fee schedule shall be published and available to the public upon request. 

Accounts and appropriations. All of the fees collected under (a) above and any money generated 
through this division shall be deposited into accounts designated by the city council for the sole 

(b) 

purpose of returning the fees to the management and operation of the harbor. Revenues shall not be 
appropriated from these accounts for any expense except harbor operation, maintenance to the harbor, 
capital improvements to the harbor and for matching state and local grants for harbor related projects. 
Approval of the mayor and city council shall be necessary to appropriate the funds for harbor-related 
operations. 

(c) 
Fees and permits for commercial fish pier 

(1) 
Berth permits shall be issued annually for fulltime commercial fishing vessels in any licensed fishery. 
This facility is not intended for wet storage. If the harbor master determines that a vessel has remained 
idle for a period of thirty (30) days, that vessel shall be considered in wet storage and the harbor 
master shall direct the removal of the vessel at the vessel owner's expense. Upon review of the harbor 
master and the harbor commission the vessel shall forfeit its berthing fee and berthing privileges. Berth 
permits shall be renewed on October 1 and shall be valid for the period of one (1) year (October 1 to 
September 30). Applications shall be made available at city hall in the office of planning and 
development. All vessels must have a minimum of one hundred thousand dollars ($1 00, 000.00) liability 
insurance and property damage insurance as a condition of issuance of a berthing permit. Said 
insurance must name the city as an insured party. 

(2) 
Pier usage permits shall be renewed on May 1 and shall be valid for the period of one (1) year (May 1 
to April 30). Applications shall be made available at city hall in the office of planning and development. 
All fishing vessels, businesses, corporations and individuals operating on the "fish pier'' must have a 
rrinirrum of one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000.00) liabiity insurance and property damage as a 
condition of issuance of a pier use permit. Fish dealers and fuel dealers shall be required to carry 
additional insurance or post a bond if deemed necessary by the harbor commission. Said insurance. 
must name the city as an insured party. Vessels holding a pier usage permit are allowed to load and 
unload their trucks on the pier and unload up to twenty thousand (20,000) pounds of fish per day. A fee 
of five cents ($0.05) per pound for each pound in excess of twenty thousand (20,000) pounds shall be 
assessed by the harbor master. 



ODNC023_05_29_18 

AMENDED 

The fee for transient berthing shall be for a twenty-four-hou r period starting from the time of tie-up. (3) 

(4) 
A fee for transient loading and unloading shall be established by order of the city council. Time limits for 
loading and unloading shall be set by the harbor master. 

(5) 
All fees collected at the "fish pier' shall be deposited into an account known as the "fish pier account." 
This is in accordance with a land use agreement to be executed with the state grant to construct the fish 
pier. Said revenues deposited in the "fish pier account" shall not be appropriated from this account 
for any expenses except improvements, repairs, maintenance, and administration of the fish pier. 



ODNC023_05_29_18 

AMENDED 

(d) 

Fees and permits for the central waterfront embayment and bulkheads. 

(1) 
Permits for the berthing of fulltime commercial fishing vessels in the central waterfront embayment shall 
be issued for the season. The season shall be from October 15 to May 15. This facility is not intended 
for wet storage. If the harbor master determines that a vessel has remained idle for a period of 30 days 
that vessel shall be considered in wet storage and the harbor master shall direct the removal of the 
vessel at the vessel owner's expense. Upon review by the harbor master and the harbor commission 
the vessel shall forfeit its berthing fee and berthing privileges. The berthing permit allows for the 
berthing of the vessel and the loading and unloading of crew members and their personal gear, etc., at 
the central waterfront embayment. No fueling or the loading of fish, bait, nets, gear, etc., shall be allowed 
at the central waterfront embayment. All vessels must have a minimum of one hundred thousand dollars 
($100,000.00) liability insurance and property damage insurance a condition of issuance of a berthing 
permit. Said insurance shall name the city as an insured party. The berthing fee includes pier usage at 
the "fish pier" and parking privileges on the pier. Berth permits shall be renewed on October 1 and shall 
be valid for the season. Applications shall be made available at city hall in the office of planning and 
development. 

(2) 

The fee for transient berthing shall be for a twenty-four-hour period starting from the time of tie-up. 

(3) 
Central Waterfront Transient docking and mooring permit fees are calculated based the length of 
stay and upon the linear length of the vessel being berthed. The linear by foot rate for transient 
berthing is reviewed and set on an annual basis by the Newburyport Harbor Commission. When 
modified the fee is to be reviewed and approved by both the Harbor Commission and the City Council 

The following section entitled Transit Mooring Docking Transit Central V'laterfront Dooks 

Dooking 
Transit Central VVaterfront Dooks 

Vessels under 60 feet: 

Vessel length: l=lourly o•~ernight (8:GOJ3rn ~O:OGarn) 

bess than ~0 feet ~ $16.00 

~Q d9 feet ~ 
~ 

40 89 feet $4:00 
$32.00 



ODNC023_05_29_18 

AMENDED 

I Shore pO'tver/water charge: I Included 

Vessels 60 feet and over: 

Vessellen§th gay rates only 

60 80 feet m.,oo. 

81 100 feet ~ 

I 0 I I 2 0 feet $1:~0 .00 

J;?,1 149 feet $189.99 

141 169 reet ~ 

Gver ~ 6Q feet $~49 .99 

~here J30werfl,yater char§e: lncll:leleEI 

Waterways fee . 

/1.11 vessels O'IOF ~ 6 feet that are reql:lireel to register with the state or feeleral Government, 
anel OJ3erating in Ne·Nbw·yport waters O\'Or thirty (30) Elays per season ml:lst procl:lre anEI 
Elisplay a VVDtmways Permit sticker: 

(e) 

(1) 

1.Waterway and Mooring Permits are based upon the footage appearing on your registration 
or documentation. For all boats 17 feet and greater waterway & Mooring permit fees are 



ODNC023_05_29_ 18 

AMENDED 

Commission. When modified the fee is to be reviewed and approved by both the Harbor 
Commission and the City Council. 

2. Boats 16 feet and under are charged a flat rate. The fee is reviewed and set on an 
annual basis by the Newburyport Harbor Commission. When modified the fee is to be 
reviewed and approved by both the Harbor Commission and the City Co unci I . 

3. Boats 20 feet or greater will also be charged a clean water surcharge. The fee is reviewed 
and set on an annual basis by the Newburyport Harbor Commission. When modified the 
fee is to be reviewed and approved by both the Harbor Commission and the City Council. 

4. All vessels in rack storage or stored on trailers in Newburyport Marinas must procure and display a 
waterways permit sticker. However, any vessel that will not be used during the current boating season 
may apply for an exemption from the harbormaster with written proof on non-usage. 

Cashman Park boat ramp. 

The fee for launching a vessel at the Cashman Park boat ramp shall be established by the harbor 
commission with city council approval. 

(f) 

( 1) 

(2) 

In lieu of single use payment a season pass may be purchased through the harbormaster. 

(Ord. of 3-13-89, § 5-6; Ord. of 7-14-92 ; Ord . of 5-8-06; Ord. of 2-26-07(2) ; Ord. of 5-9-11 ) 

• A •a d •a"t,adcition an deletion ty order. 
In order to efficiently and expeditiously address fees and permitting issues for BOATS, DOCKS 

AND WATERWAYS within the City of Newburyport, any and all amendments, additions and deletions 
to section 4.73 shall be by order of the council and, furthermore, the clerk's office shall maintain a list of 
said amendments, additions and deletions and post the same on the appropriate page of the City of 
Newburyport w e b sit e. 

Councillor Joseph H. Devlin 

Councillor Gregory D. Earls 



ODNC023_05_29_18 

AMENDED 

In City Council October 9, 2018: 

Motion to remove from License & Permit by Counci llor Earls, seconded OBrien. So voted. Motion to 

approve as amended (Comm vote 3-0) by Counci llor Earls, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Ro ll call vote, 

I 0 yes, I no (Zeid). Motion passed. 



ODNC024_06_11 18 
2ND READING 
AMENDED 

June 11, 2018 
.'Amoodment pmwsed in Cmte. on October 9. 2018 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

THAT the Zoning Ordinance, Appendix A of the Code of Ordinances, City of Newburyport, Massachusetts, 
is hereby amended pursuant to Section XII-B "Adoption and Amendment" as follows: 

Section V-D: Table of Use Regulations 

Uses numbered 801 ["Marijuana Establishment (with retail sales) "} and 803 ["Medical Marijuana Treatment 
Center or Registered Marijuana Dispensary (with retail sales)') shall be permitted only by Special Permit (SP) 
in the following zoning districts, and so indicated in said table: 

• B-1 (Business District)! 
• IJ 1 f98nwt8ttw Bll!iilte§§ Jffliwi€t} 
• IJ 6 f!¥eighiHJFII8tttl BN!iilie§§ fJi§t."So;GJj 

* Use 801 is limited to the Marijuana Retailer subtyve. For fio-ther limilaiions see Seclion XXX! 

Wherever the above referenced uses numbered 801 and 803 are listed as permitted by Special Permit (SP) 
said notation shall be accompanied by reference to the following footnote to the Table of Use Regulations: 

(h) The Planning Board shall act as the designated Special Permit Granting Authority (SPGA) for this 
use. See Section XXXL entitled "Licensed Marijuana Businesses" for additional requirements and 
restrictions. 

For all other zoning districts the above referenced uses 801 and 803 shall be prohibited, or "Not Permitted" 
(NP ), and so indicated in said table. 

Section V-H: Temporary Moratorium on Recreational Marijuana Establishments 

Delete Section V-H (entitled "Temporary Moratorium on Recreational Marijuana Establishments'] in its 
entirety. 

XXXI-D - License Requirements and Conditions of Use. 



ODNC024 06 11 18 

Amend Section XXXI-D (entitled "License Requirements and Conditions of Use'} to add a new Subsection 
XXXJ-D.6, to read as follows, with additions double-underlined and italicized: 

6. The total number of Marijuana Retailers permissible to be located in the City shall be limited to twenty 
percent (20%) of the number of licenses issued within the City for the retail sale of alcoholic beverages not to 
be drunk on the premises where sold pursuant to G.L. c.138 s.15. In the event that 20% of said licenses is not 
a whole number, the limit shall be rounded Uf!. to the nearest whole number. 

XXXI-F - Required Buffer Zones & Restrictions on Use. 

Amend Section XXXI-F (entitled "Required Buffer Zones & Restrictions on Use'} to read as follows, with 
deletions €itniele stri€hefl tkrsugk aR€i itali€ize€!, and additions double-underlined and italicized: 

~. Residential Districts: No Marijuana Business within the Business and Industry Park 
zoning district (I-1 and I-1B) shall be located or permitted within two hundred and fifty 
(250) feet of any residential district. Nor shall any Marijuana Business within said district 
(I-1 and l-IB) be located or permitted northwest of Hale Street. Nor shall anv public entranc~ 
to a Mariiuana Busine!j·s located wifhin the Business district CB-1 ) be located within one hundre~ 
000) fee t ofany residential district. Nor shall any MarUuana Business within said district {B-1 ~ 
be located or vermitted at a lot that has easterly frontage along State Street. nor at a lot with 
westerlv ftontage c1long State Street and north ofnumber 1-19 State Stl-eet CMap 3-1. Parcel 1-1). 

2. Protected Uses: No Marijuana Business shall be located or permitted within five hundred 
(500) feet of any public enfrance fo the follol-ving uses. regardless o f whether such use is enclosed 
within a structure or building. except that in the Business district CB-1) centered around the 
intersection ofState Street and Route 1 (Route I Traffic Circle ). said minimum distance shctll be 
two-hundred and fifiv (250) ket: 

a. a pre-existing public or private school providing education in kindergarten or any 
of grades 1 through 12; 

b. a pre-existing nursery school or daycare facility; 

c. a pre-existing public library; 

d. a pre-existing public park or playground; 

e. a pre-existing municipal youth or recreation center; 

f. a pre-existing public swimming pool ; or 

g. any similar pre-existing facility in which chi ldren commonly congregate in an 
organized, ongoing, formal basis. 

3. AhcmetJl'fJJifi!JPI'.' 'Fht! iliafttff6t! wMt!r ihia atJe!hm aiM{{ bt! meaae:rul i11 a a!rttfgh: lhre .fo·onr the 
·pettfes' poi·r' tJr 'Ire fY'8fJI!f'ty m· tiis't ;e' 'he i·r qe·es'itm 'tJ '~e ·tettref!£J!:!!.h' of: ' 7le in·il.Jhgy·· v • 1V r ~ 1. , r • • r; If r • r ;; r v r n ilL" r 

at; e•e:w-e •rheJ'\8 Jhe .liar ijetBJltt Bua:.reaa fa tJf" wi!! he ltJett1eti. 

Councillor Gregory D. Earls 



ODNC024 06 11 18 

In City Council September 10,2018: 
Motion to remove from Planning & Development by Counci11or Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Khan. So 
voted. Motion to approve as amended in committee meeting of August 8, 2018 by Councillor Eigerman. 
econded by Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote, 6 yes, 4 no (Tontar, Vogel, Earls, Khan), 1 recused (Devlin). 

Motion failed. 

In City Council September 24, 2018: 
Councillor Devlin recused. Motion to allow the sole enor of the petitioners' not having changed the reference 
from "Ordinance I6" to "Ordinance 24" by the deadline of noon the next day after the vote to be reconsidered, 
and reconsider ODNC024_06_11_18 by Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote, 9 
yes, 1 recused (Devlin), 1 absent (OBrien). Motion passed. Motion to approve as amended in committee by 
Councillor Eigerman, seconded by Councillor Zeid. Councillor Eigerman withdrew, Councillor Zeid did not. 
Motion stands. Motion to amend, that the City will issue no more than two retail licenses, by Councillor Zeid, 
seconded by Councillor Giunta. Roll call vote, 6 yes, 2 no (Vogel, Earls), I present (Eigerman), 1 recused 
(Devlin), 1 absent (OBlien). Motion passed. Motion to amend, as read by Planning Director Andrew Port: "The 
number of Marijuana Retailers permissible to be located in the City shall be limited to twenty percent (20%) of 
the number of licenses issued within the City for the retail sale of alcoholic beverages not to be drunk on the 
premises where sold pursuant to G.L. c.138 §15. In the event that 20% of said licenses is not a whole number, 
the limit shall be rounded up to the nearest whole number", by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor 
Eigerman. Roll call vote, 6 yes, 2 no (Vogel, Earls), 1 present (Eigerman), I recused (Devlin), 1 absent 
(OBrien). Motion passed. Motion to approve as amended is withdrawn by Councillor Zeid and Counci llor 
Eigerman. Motion to refer to Planning & Development and Committee of the Whole by Councillor Zeid, 
seconded by Councillor Tontar. Roll call vote, 8 yes, 1 no (Zeid), 1 recused (Devlin), 1 absent (OBrien). Motion 
passed. 

In City Council October 9, 2018: 
Motion to remove from Planning & Development by Councillor Eige1man, seconded by Councillor Zeid. So 
voted. Motion to approve as amended in committee 10/9/2018 by Councillor Eige1man, seconded by Councillor 
Tontar. Roll call vote, 8 yes, 2 no (Giunta, OBrien), 1 recused (Devlin). Motion passed. 

Approve: _________ _ 
Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Date: -----------------------

Attest: __________ _ 
Richard B. Jones, City Clerk 



ODNC024 06 11 18 



COMMITTEE ITEMS 



October 29, 2018 
Committee on Budget & Finance 

• TRAN027 _10_09_18- Sale of Municipal Equip $18K to 
School Tech Upgrades $18K. 

• TRAN_028_10_09_18- Legal Settlements $22.5K to 
Reservation Terr Wall $22.5K . 

• TRAN029_10_09_18- PI Utility Trust Fund $99,197 to 
Olga Way Pump Replace $99,197. 



TRAN027 1 0 09 18 - - -

City of Newburyport 
FY 2019 

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUESli ocr -2 r:·, , 
1
.-~. ,.J r 

:II L.' (_ L, 

Department: Mayor's Office 
--~----------------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Date Submitted: 10/9/2018 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Available: 

Sale of Municipal Equipment YTD Bal: $ 18,000.00 
----------~--~~---------------- ------------
01040420-48101 Category: $ ---------------------------------- ------------
$18,000.00 Trans 1/0: $ ---------------------------------- -~---------
Proceeds from the sale of the Surface Pros used to fund the school's 

computer replacement project. These funds were used to offset the cost of the district-wide computer 

upgrades. 

Transfer To: 
Account Name School Technology Upgrades YTD Bal : $ 50,506.53 

Account Number: 3824-49710 Category: $ 
--'----------

Amount: $18,000.00 Trans 1/0: $ -----------
Why are Funds Needed: When the City Council appropriated $196,500 for technology upgrades in the 

district, School IT Director Don Skane indicated that the old Surface Pros would be sold to help offset 

the cost of the new Chrome books. The Surface Pros were sold at $18,000, which needs to be appropriated 

to the capital project in order to close out the project. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Date: 

Date: 



TRAN028_10_09_18 

City of Newburyport 
FY 2019 

BU DGET TRANSFER REQU E51T:3ocr.-2 

Department: Mayor's Office 
--~--------------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Date Submitted: 10/9/2018 

Transfer From: 
Account Name Rsv Appr - Legal Settlements YTD Bal : $ 109,323.16 

Account Number: 2745-59600 Category: $ ----------
Amount: $22,500.00 Trans 110: $ --------
Why are Funds Available: Proceeds from legal settlements are placed into a receipts reserved for 

appropriation account to be used for any legal municipal purpose at the recommendation of the Mayor and 

approval by the City Council. 

Transfer To: 
Account Name Reservation Terrace W all Constructi on YTD Bal: $ - ------------- ----------------- ----- --
Account Number: New Account Category: $ - ------
Amount: $22,500.00 Trans 1/0: $ - --------
Why are Funds Needed: Funds are needed to purchase materials to construct a wall on a section of 

Reservation Terrace that is susceptible to erosion and flooding. The estimated cost of the concrete blocks 

is $22,500. 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Date: 

Date: lof~ l t ~ ,, 



Scituate Companies 

P.O. Box 636 

Marshfield, Ma 2050 

Phone: (781) 837-1747 

Fax: (781) 837-4320 

Quote Number: 26202 
Order Date: 8/1/2018 

Bill to: CITY OF NEWBURYPORT DEPT OF PUBLIC SERVI 

16 A PERRY WAY 

Delivery to: BIN BLOCK 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

Contact: DAN LYNCH 978-465-4467 X1720 

Phone: (978) 465-4467 Fax: 

Customer ID: NEWBURYPORT PO: 

Terms: 

Qty Item 

225 BIN 

NET 30 

Description 

Structure: D BIN BLOCK 

2 X 2 X 6 BIN BLOCKS 2,500 PSI 
UNREINFORCED CONCRETE 

16 A PERRY WAY 

NEWBURYPORT, MA 

Project Manager: 

Phone: 

ShipVia: Unassigned 

Fax: 

Sales Rep: Don Lash 

Bid Date: 

Unit Price TX 

$100.00 ~ 

Total Weight 799,875 

Taxable 

Non-Taxable 

Sub Total 

Tax 
Total 

Extension I 

$22,500.00 

$22,500.00 

$0.00 

$22,500.00 

$22,500.00 

$0.00 

$22,500.00 

Returns shall be first-quality only and prior approval will be required. A 25% handling charge and all transportation costs will be deducted. 

Prices quoted on specific projects are valid for 30 days or the date agreed on the quote. 

Custom products must have a signed shop drawing & will require a 50% deposit before it's manufactured. 

Job and materials quoted per information supplied. SCP reserves the right to ammend the above quoted precast products based upon 
release of full details, job information, as well as approved fabrication drawings. 

Authorized Signature & Title 

Sales Representative 

Monday, September 10, 2018 07:56AM Page 1 of 1 



TRAN029 _1 0 _ 09 _ 18 

Department: Mayor's Office 
--~----------------------------------------------------------

Submitted by: Donna D. Holaday, Mayor Date Submitted: 10/9/2018 

Transfer From: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Available: 

Plum Island Utility Trust Fund YTD Bal: $ 1,843,922.63 
------------~--------------------
8287 -59600 Category: $ ---------------------------------- ------------
$99, 197.00 Trans 1/0 : $ ---------------------------------- ------------
Proceeds from COM Smith Inc. Settlement Agreement. Must be approved 

by a two-thirds vote of the City Council in accordance with M. G.L. c. 40, sec. 58. 

Transfer To: 
Account Name 

Account Number: 

Amount: 

Why are Funds Needed: 

Olga Way Pump Replacement Project YTD Bal: $ 
--~--~--~~~----------~------ ------------
New Account Category: $ ---------------------------------- ------------
$99, 197.00 Trans 1/0 : $ ---------------------------------- ------------
Funding is needed to replace the four main pumps at the Olga Way station 

on Plum Island. The pumps are twelve years old with an estimated useful life of ten years. This funding 

represents 40% of the estimated project cost of $241,944; the Town of Newbury has agreed to fund 60% 

of the project cost for a contribution of $142, 7 47 (see summary of funding sources below). 

Donna D. Holaday, Mayor 

Ethan R. Manning, Auditor 

City Council Approval: (Stamp) 

Summary of Funding Sources: 

Date: I (J /<:J-/1 r 
Date: to',_, 1 S""" 

Plum Island Utility Trust Fund (40%) 

Town of Newbury (60%) 
$99, 197.00 

$142,747.00 

$241,944.00 Total Appropriation for Olga Way Pump Replacement Project 



' 

City of Newburyport 
Department of Public Services 

16A P.erry Way 

Newbury~,t, M A 01950 

t~"~ 
·~ 

A NTHONY FURNARI, DIRECTOR Cjl 
WAYNE S. AMARAL, DEPUTY D IRECTOR/DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS 

\\ 

TO: 
FROM: 
CC: 
DATE: 
RE: 

. J 

b 
Donna D. Holaday, Mayor .~ 

~ 
Jamie Tuccolo, Sewer Su perintefjJt~ht 
Anthony Furnari, DPS Director ~) 
September 27, 2018 
Req uest of funds and explanation for vacuum pump replacement. 

P HONE: 978-465-4463 
FAX: 978-465-1623 

The Sewer Department is requesting to use funds from the Plum Island settlement agreement to 
purchase and insta ll four new vacuum pumps on Plum Island. Below is a brief synopsis of events 
explaining how much the current pumps have operated over the years and why new pumps are needed. 

The beginning: 
The Plum Island vacuum sewer system was designed and constructed early 2000's, the system was 
partially online in 2006, and fully online in 2007. The winter of 2008/09 was the second full year in 
operation; it was a very cold winter w here it became apparent how much the vacuum pumps were 
running. The weekend of Martin Luther King January 2009, freezes ups were occurring in va lve pits 
throughout the Island. This was mainly due to improper placement of the valve pits during construction 
(noted in multip le reports) during this time the vacuum pumps did not shut off, the pumps ran 
consistency for weeks until we got out of the freeze up situation. In the Spring of 2009 the City started 
to make modifications to the system, and it worked well, allowing t he pumps to operate as designed. 

Winter 2015: 
The winter of 2015 was historic in so many ways, from extremely cold, t o the record amounts of snow, 
etc. On the Island everything started to unravel after the f irst offour blizzards in as many weeks. The 
system went into low vac alarm the week of Christmas. However, the calls were phantom calls; 
meaning- the issue causing the alarm, reset itse lf before operators could find and address t he issues. 
On January 23, 2015 the system went into low vac and did not recover for 8 weeks. The operators could 
not see with the blinding snow, operator safety became an issue; operat ors had to wa it out the st orms 
before being able to address issues. The snow was deep and covering 95% of the va lve pits in the roads, 
by the time operators st arted to make headway, another storm hit and so on and so forth. At this t ime 
the domino effect happened; "Domino effect" a chain reaction when one event sets off a cha in of 
similar events. Keeping the rest of the system operating while repairing Northern Blvd. inner (bay side) 
and outer (ocean side), meant the pumps would run until the system was back to normal, th is was again 
mainly due to the locations of the va lves pits during construction. Another major issue is if one or more 
of the vacuum pumps went offline, the 1-beam inside of the Olga Way station was inst alled incorrectly 
and essentially is useless in removing the pump(s) (also, stated in multiple reports). Installation ofthe 
new pumps will be adjusted and placed under the current I beam for futu re O&M if needed. 



As most are aware how the rest of the winter went. The system did not come out of low vac for 8 
weeks. The vacuum pumps ran the entire time adding stress to the pumps. Again, modifications/ 
improvements were made to the system. 

Winter 2018 
Record cold temperatures and historic flooding all happened at the same time, once again putting the 
system in harm's way. Only this time the PI online alarm system was nearly completed allowing 
operators to go to the problematic va lve pit and address issues before a repeat of the domino effect. 
However, the vacuum pumps again ran nonstop for weeks until the freezing temperature warmed up. 
The vacuum pumps are the heart of the system, without the pumps the system is useless! 

Present: 
Vacuum Pumps, and or any pump or mechanical equipment regardless of how well maintained, the 
O&M program still faces a life expectancy. The current pumps life expectancy of 10 years has past, the 
pumps are 12 years and are showing signs of fatigue . Run times are longer, it takes all four to get the 
vacuum to the ends of the Island under normal conditions. Currently the City does not have pump 
redundancy, meaning, if a pump fails the three other pumps will not be able to maintain. Three new 
pumps are equ iva lent to the four current pumps, leaving the fourth for redundancy. 

Additional positives to new pumps: 

1. The current pump is BUSCH single stage rotary vane RC0630 455 actual cubic feet per minute 
(ACFM); the new pumps are BUSCH Mink 1202A ACFM 677. Current ACFM total is 1820 
compared to new pump 2708 difference of 888 ACFM. 

2. The pumps are in fair working condition; however, they are showing significant signs of fatigue. 
The pumps worked hard throughout the years due to the lack of an alarm system during initial 
construction. This alarm system would have reduced t he excessive t ime of pump operation as 
well as provided a more rapid response from staff. This is the way the system is working today 
following the installation of the alarm system .. 

3. Reason for requesting funds from the Plum Island sett lement agreement The ''PLUM ISLAND 

UTILITY FUND" SECTION Ill , BULLET 2. "EARMARKED FOR COST AND EXPENSES 
FROM OR RELATED TO THE PROJECT, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE REPAIR, 
MODIFICATION, IMPROVEMENT S OR OPTIMIZATION OF T HE PROJECT" . 

4. The efficiency of the new pumps will not only lower energy costs, it w ill also greatly reduce the 
sound level due to the state of the art acoustic system. 

5. Four new pumps is the equivalent offive of the existing pumps. Again, this is the re dundancy 
the island so badly needs especially during the co lder months. 

6. The Plum Island vacuum system is operated solely with these four vacuum pumps, if these 
pumps fail no vacuum will be produced, rendering the system useless. 

7. The new pumps will reduced O&M costs yearly estimated at 8,000 due to the elimination of 
operating fluids, the new style of vacuum pumps are air coo led and do not require oil 
changes/filte r changes/sight glass changes. 

8. There are 1196 accounts on Plum Island, of that 60% are in Newbury and 40% Newburyport. 
9. Newbury voted to allocate a contribution $142,747 representing 60% of the project cost . 
10. Cost including installation, replacement correctly under 1-beam andre piping total cost 

$241,944. 



July 26, 2018 

Jamie Tuccolo 

City of Newburyport Sewer 
157 Water Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

RE: Plum Island, MA- Vacuum Pump Exchange Program 

Jamie, 

Airvac 

Vacuum Technolog y 
Systems 

Aqseptence Group, Inc. 
421 7 N Old U.S. 31 
Rochester, IN 46975 

Phone +1 574 223 3980 
info.airvac@aqseptence.com 
www.aqseptence.com 

The information below is regarding options for exchanging the four current Plum Island vacuum pumps. 

Currently, Plum Island has four Busch RC0630 rotary vane vacuum pumps, which are -12 years old. We 
recommend replacing/rebuilding/exchanging the pumps every 10 years or 20,000 hours, wh ichever 
comes first. However, as Plum Island has done a great job at maintaining these pumps over the years, 
you have enjoyed the benefit of at least two additional years of life. However, I strongly suggest that you 
begin to consider a capital plan to replace/rebuild/exchange the pumps to prevent potential failures in the 
future. 

While you and Tony were in Rochester, we showed you the Busch Mink Aqua pumps, which are the 
standard pumps we currently use and have been using for -8 years. The key advantages of the Busch 
Mink Aqua pumps are below, and the recurring maintenance cost of the Mink pumps compared to the 
RC0630 pumps is -$7,295 less ($4,000 oil per year and $3,295 exhaust fil ter per year). 

Mink Advantages 
1. Do not require oi l or oil filter (other than one pint of gear box oil, which should be changed every 6 

years or 20,000 hours). 
2. Do not require exhaust filters 
3. Is internal coated with a proprietary material to prevent corrosion due to H2S gases and moisture, 

which is common with vacuum sewer systems 
4. More efficient and quieter (MV version) 

There are several Mink Aqua pump sizes to choose from and unfortunately there is not an exact 
replacement for the pumps currently at Plum Island. Therefore, these are the options: 

1. SMALLER - Replace the current pumps with smaller pumps, but you will need to add an extra 
(fifth) pump. Plus, you will need to add new starters and electrical control panel components. 
Additionally, an additional vacuum pump exhaust line will need to be installed to the outside of the 
build ing and new inlet piping , valves and moisture separator to the collection tank. 

From our discussion during your visit, this option would not be ideal due to space requirements 
for the f ifth pump and its associated costs. 



2. LARGER- Replace the current pumps with larger pumps, but stil l use four of them. The 
MV1202.AVA6.ZZXZ will provide 222 ACFM more per pump (888 ACFM for four) compared to 
your current model. This additional ACFM, could very easily mean one less pump would operate 
per cycle and as these pumps are more efficient and quieter, you have an opportunity to 
decrease power cost and noise concerns ... if they exist. More importantly, du ring critical times, 
you wil l have more ACFM to overcome low vacuum conditions, wh ich means fewer potential 
disruptions to the community. 

Per your request, you have asked us to price the MV1202.AVA6.ZZXZ and offer an exchange price for 
the existing pump, which you currently have. 

Per your request attached is itemized pricing: 

1. Cost to replace the four pumps: $256,844 
a. (4) MV1202.AVA6.ZZXZ- $224,208 
b. (4) Pipe, fittings, valves, etc. - $19,036 
c. (4) Installation cost - $23,600 
d. (4) Trade in of existing pump - $10,000 (credit) 

As we value our long and outstanding relationship and per your request, Airvac will offer the following 
additional discounts: 

1. Reduce the installation price of the four MV1202.AVA6.ZZXZ pumps by $5,900 
2. Airvac to buy the spare vacuum pump, which is currently in Plum Islands inventory for $9,000 

Assuming the discounts, the final price will be $241 ,944. 

If you have questions or need clarification, please let me know. This offer is valid for 90 days and does 
not include applicable taxes or freight. 

Sincerely, 

Clint Hawn 
Chief Operating Officer 

Aqseptence Group, Inc. 
(574) 208-5903 



Donna Holaday 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Town Administrator <administrator@townofnewbury.org > 
Friday, September 28, 2018 11:16 AM 
NBPT Mayor; Donna Holaday; JR Colby 
'jamie.tuccolo@gmail.com' 
Pump Station Replacement Project 

Please be advised that at their meeting on September 25, 2018 1 the Newbury Board of Selectmen 
voted to approve an appropriation of $142 1747 from the Betterment Fund for the purchase and 
replacement of 4 pumps at the Olga Way pump station. 
We are pleased to partner with you on this project. 

The Secretary of State's office has determined that most emails to and from municipal offices and officials are public records. Consequently, 
confidentiality should not be expected. 

Tracy Blais 
Town Administrator 
Town of Newbury 
12 Kent Way 
Suite 101 
Byfield I MA 01922 
978.465.0862 X301 
administrator@townofnewbury.org 

1 

I I 
I 



October 29, 2018 
Committee on General Government 

ODNC007 _02_12_ 18 Amendment to Division 7- City Solicitor 

ORDR016_03_26_18 Naming of the Five (5) Nature Trails Contained in the 
Little River Trail System 

COMM048 _ 06 _ 11_ 18 Ltr re: Marijuana Retailers Ballot Question 



ODNC007 _02_12_18 

IN CITY COUNCil., 

ORDERED: 
February 12, 2018 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 2, ARTICLE IV, DIVISION 7 CITY SOLICITOR 

That the following changes be made to Sec 2-246: 

Sec. 2-246. - Appointment; qualifications; tenn; removal. 

Annually in the month of January, the mayor, with approval of the City Council, shall appoint a city solicitor who shall be 
an attomey and counselor-at-law of the cow1s of the commonwealth. The appointee shall hold office unt il a successor is 
appointed and qualified and the appointee may be removed at any time by the mayor, with approval of the City Council. 

And further that, Sec-2-252 be inset1ed as follows: 

Sec. 2-252 - City Solicitor mandatory attendance in certain instances: 

The city solicitor shall be present, physically, for the first hearing of any project before Newburypot1 Zoning Board of 
Appeals or Newburypot1 Platming Board that exceeds the following thresholds: 

A) Any residential project in any zone defined within that Newburyport Zoning Ordinance where 10 or more 
residential units is proposed 

B) Any Open Space Residential Development (OSRD) application filed under the Newburypo11 Zoning 
Ordinance, Section XIV. 

C) Any proj ect of any size filed for a project within Waterfront West Overlay District (WWOD) as defined by 
the Newburyport Zoning Ordinance, Section XXIV 

D) Any project of any size filed for a project within a Water Resource Protection District, as defined by the 
Newburyport Zoning Ordinance, Section XIX. 

Such thresholds may be updated from time to time. Further direct, physical attendance of the City Solicitor may be 
requested by the City Council, at is discretion, upon request from the relevant board or comrnission. 

Submitted, 

Sharif I. Zeid 
Ward l City Councillor 



ORDR016 _O~~~~t 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

March 26, 20 18 

THAT The CITY COUNCIL of the City ofNewburypmt hereby names the five (5) nature trails 
contained in the L ittle River Trail System. The five trails (of wh ich one is already officia lly recognized by 
the city) are; 

1. Albe1t G. Decie II Little River Nature Trail 

2. Gloria Braunhardt Bike/Pedestrian Trail 

3. Cooper Nmth Pasture Preserve Trail 
4. Marlene Sclu·oeder Nature T rail 

5. Randal J. Millen Nature Trail 

Said trails are shown on the map attached hereto and incorporated herewith and marked as "Trails of the 
Little River Headwaters". 

Councillor Larry G. Giunta 



[ill little River Area Trailhead Parl<ing 

Cooper North Paslure Preserve Trail 

• • 1 Gloria Braunhardt Bike Path 

lillie River Nalure Trail 

1111 Marlene Schroeder Nature Trail 



COMM048_06_11_18 

City Council 

City of Newburyport 
I !J ' i) lt • 
L, i ;; r'I/(( 2 9 p ;'1. Q . , 

.... ..J• 14 

60 Pleasant Street, 

Newburyport, MA 01950 

ORDR036_05_14_18 Marijuana Retailers Ballot Question 

May 26, 2018 

Dear President Connell, and honorable City Council members; 

Sadly, there has been extensive misinformation and misguidance on Facebook, Social Media, 
and most recently in the Daily News varying form of Letters to the Editor to the Daily News ' 
own online POLL regarding the Commonwealth Ballot Question 4 on November 2016; which 
was voted YES by 53.6%, and NO by 46.4% ofMA residents, and in Newburyport YES 55% vs 
NO 45% (Simple Majority in both cases). 

The Majority that voted YES on the Ballot also voted YES to every part of Question 4 including 
paragraph 5 of the ballot question "The proposed Jaw would authorize cities and towns 
to adopt reasonable restrictions on the time, place, and manner of operating 
marijuana businesses and to limit the number of marijuana establishments in 
their communities. A city or town could hold a local vote to determine whether to 
permit the selling of marijuana and marijuana products for consumption on the 
premises at commercial establishments." 

Question 4 was approved by the State Senate and House of Representative BILL H. 3818, and 
signed into LAW by Governor Baker; Chapter 94G: "REGULATION OF THE USE AND 
DISTRIBUTION OF MARIJUANA NOT MEDICALLY PRESCRIBED". 

M.G.L. c. 94G, § 3(b) grants Cities and Towns the right for a Ballot Question and Voting to 
allow or ban the Recreational sale of Marijuana: "The city council of a city and the board 
of selectmen of a town shall, upon the filing with the city or town clerk of a 
petition (i) signed by not fewer than 10 per cent of the number of voters of such 
city or town voting at the state election preceding the filing of the petition and (ii) 
conforming to the provisions of the General Laws relating to initiative petitions at 
the municipal/eve/, request that the question of whether to allow, in such city or 
town, the sale of marijuana and marijuana products for consumption on the 
premises where sold be submitted to the voters of such city or town at the next 
biennial state election. If a majority of the votes cast in the city or town are not in 
favor of allowing the consumption of marijuana or marijuana products on the 

b{p, 



premises where sold, such city or town shall be taken to have not authorized the 
consumption of marijuana and marijuana products on the premises where sold." 

Thus, voting NO on ORDR036_05_14_18 Marijuana Retailers Ballot Question, not only 
defies the Newburyport Voters who voted YES to Question 4 in entirety, but also defies the 
Commonwealth LAW M.G.L. c. 94G, § 3(b ). 

As for other circulating misinformation about Risk-Benefit of Recreational Marijuana which is 
entirely different from Medical Marijuana; there are plenty of evidence-based studies and 
research on Federal and Medical websites including, but not limited to: 

1. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC): 
https://www.cdc.gov/marijuanalindex.htm 

2. National Academies of Sciences, Engineering, and Medicine (NASEM) report: The 
Health Effects of Cannabis and Cannabinoids: 
https :/ /www .nap. edu/read/24625/ chapter/1 

3. American Academy of Pediatrics (AAP): 
https://www.aap.org/en-us/about-the-aap/Committees-Councils-Sections/substance
use/Pages/marijuana.aspx 

4. National Institutes of Health (NIH) - National Institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA): 
https://www.drugabuse.gov/publications/drugfacts/marijuana 

5. National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA): 
https :/ /www. nhtsa. gov /risky-driving/ drug-impaired-driving 

I am kindly asking that the honorable City Council would vote YES on ORDR036_05_14_18 
Marijuana Retailers Ballot Question in accordance with M.G.L. c. 94G, § 3(b). 

Respectfully submitted, 

Hazem Mahmoud, M.D., Ph. D. 

Professor of Pediatric Hematology Oncology 

52A Ferry Road, Newburyport, MA 01950 



October 29, 2018 
Committee Items

Planning & Development 

• ORDR024_04_09_18 Special Act to Dissolve Newburyport Redevelopment 

Authority (COTW) 

• ORDR033_05_14_18 Adoption of Housing Production Plan (Cover page and 

action items in the back) 

• ORDR065 10 09 18 Custom House Resolution - - -

• ORDR066_10_09_18 LATE FILE Non-Exclusive Easement at Hancock Street 



-.. ......... - ... " -· ----=--·-...... ... o:.:•·--- - - -·--~ -. .. ----- --- - ... - - ~- _ ........ ··-- ·- ----- ··- -- --------- -- · ·--· ---~ - ·- -· -- ··- - ... ..... - -· ·- -- .... _ ----------- ~--
.:..:. ..... .... ~. '-·:. · - :~ --::.:.~~ :.._.,.:-.. ~~. . .- .... ...; _::: y·: ... ::. . . _ .. . •. ""'::;:~·--:.::"~~:-.::-:"":: ::-_::-:·~~~-:':'J.:"'J-.,,.. ·.:-.. ;~.;7~4-.-:-,-.-;---~~~·:;:-:::~;:-·~:;-: =-~-.~~-:::,-_~-~--.. -· ·: · ·:.- -.,: .. :·::.:.-~ . -:;:;:-:7.:::".}.,-~.:._~.. -'NL._.~r. .. '· 

- - - ··· - --- - - ---

. - ' .... . . ::z::::r - --

ORD R02-+ 0-+ 09 18 - - -

Il\ CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

Order Relative to a Snecial Act to 
Dissolve Ne•-v-bu.ry-port Red evelopment Authority (NRA..) 

en D'- " I ! , '1. 
I L I.._ ' ,, I _~,.; . , 

L I , , 
.)G--J ' 1 

, .r 
, .r"' 1 " , 

/. ' 111-
•/. ·i 'I , v x:_; 

, ·'..t ( i'i / ... ~ r Y , .J 
/,rt v tt 
( r£"! 

~ ,. ,_ ,, 
·) \; .,. . 

f ;_. 'j 1''- I ·- .J 
I I ! ) I 

l 

Tnat the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby authorizes the Mayor, on behalf of the 
Ci ty, to submit a H ome Rule Petition to the Genera} Court of the Commonvvealth of 
M.::1.ssach:.J.se tts to enact a Specic>J Act for the City of Newburyport in the manner described 
betow, and for the pu rposes of di:ssolving the -~ewburypo rt Redevelopmen t Authority (NRA.), 
provi ded that the General Court may make clerical or editorial changes of form only to the bill, 
unless the r-/fa yor approves amendments to the bill before enactment by the Ger1eral Comt, and 
to fu rthe r au thorize t l.1e Mayor to act on beh:t1f of the Gty relati ve to any inquiries and/or 
changes made by the General Comt concerning the proposed Special Act~ and to approve 
ame ndments wbich shali be v\ithin the scope of the general public objectives of the petition. 

Cou rrc illor Sharif I. Zeid, \Va.rd 1 

Councillor Larry G. Giunta, \Nard 5 

Councillor Gregory D. Earls, At-Large 

CounciJ lo r Joseph H. Devlin, At-Large 



. ... -. ' ,... -· -.- . - ... --· ·- -·. - - - ~ - - ···: .. :· ·--:-; __ -· ... . _ .. _ -. --------~-- -~-

OR.DR024 04 09 18 

A SPECIAl A.CT TO DISSOLY.E THE NE"YifBURYPORT REDEVElOPl\tENT 
AUTHORITY 

..., ___ __ : ·-· 

v\rhereas, the City Council of the Ciry of Newburyport voted on February 1, 196o, to CTeate a 
redevelopmen t autho rity, as contemplated by Massachusetts General La 'NS (MGL) Chapter niB, 
now knovvn as the Newburyport Redevelopment Authority (NRA), for the purposes of 
accomplishing urban renewal objectives, such as the removal of substandard buildings and 
blight, providing land for public uses, ensuring adequate public amenities and infrastructure, 
ren1oving impediments to land acquisition and disposition for redevelopment, promoting 
economic development, and ensuring the preservation and integration of architectural and 
urban character in historic dm-vnto.,.,vn Newburyport, and 

vVhereas, the originally cited purposes for establishing the NRi\, i11cluding redevelopment, 
econorn.ic revitaliza tion, and removal of blight has since been substantially realized in 
downtown N e1.vburyport, and maintained -v1rithout continued assistance from the NRA by way 
oflocal regulation, historic preservatiOii, economic development and tourism, and 

\1/herea.:;, the Urban Renewal Plan of sa id NRA, entitled "Newburyport Central Business Urban 
Rene\v·al Project" (rv-fass R-So), dated April 26, 1965, as amended, ex-pired effective 2005, 
approximately 13 years ago, and is no longer a valid or legal basis for NRJ.\. activities under MGL 
Chapter 121B, Section 48, or othervvise, a nd 

\V11.erea5, the re.:tl property acquired by said ~%'\., by purchase and b y eminent domain for 
public purposes, pursuant to said Massachusetts General Laws (MGL) Chapter 121B and said 
exptred Urban Renewal Plan, ""'aS intended to be redeveloped for rhe purposes of accomplishing 
urban rene-vv·al objectives such as the removal of substandard buildings and blight, providing 
land fot· public uses, ensuring adequate pu-blic amenities and infrastructure, removing 
impediments to land acquisit ion and disposition for redevelopment, promoting economic 
development, and ensuring the preservation and integration of architectural and urban 
cha racter in historic downtown Newburyport, and 

\Vhereas, pursuant to MGL Chapter uill, Section 16, the real estate and tangible personal 
property of the NRA. shall be deemed to be public property used for essential public and 
gov ernmental pLu·poses, and shall be e...-xempt from taxation and from betterments and special 
assessments, and 

vv11.erea3, Ihe City Cou ncil has made substantial multi -year, good-faith effort to negotiate a 
reasonable settlement of disputes related to future use of the NRA.'s properties, most recently 
. 1 • ~ 1 _- '- - • • C - .. L 1: - 1. • - .. : . • _ . _ . J 1 . • , . 1 



-------------------------·-- ----·--

. -:.• --·-··---~---

ORDR02-+_0-i_09 _18 

page settle.mer:c frame\1/0rk, approved unanLmously by the City Council on May 3oth, 2017 (tvfay 
2017 Order), and 

\Vh.ereas, the NRA voted on !\larch LJ., 2018, to transfer its real property to third-parties, 
including to a nonpublic institution, v:ithout authorization under any urban renewal plan, or 
any other project which the NRA.. is authorized to undertake under MGL Chapte r 121B, nor in 
compliance \Vith the Wliform procurement act established pursuant to MGL Chapter 30B, 
the state finance provisions established pursuant to 1\:lGL Chapter 2.9. nor consistently with the 
Iviay 2017 Order, and 

\\lhereas, under that certain con.6rmat01y declaration of trust dated January 28, 1991, as revised 
(Trust Declaration), the Ne·wburyport \IVaterfront Trust already controls significant real 
property located adjacent to the real property currently control.led by the NRA, and 

\ Vhereas, the purpose of the Newburyport \tVaterfront Trust is to hold, manage, maintain, 
conserve and utilize its real property for use and enjoyment by the public in perpetuity, vvith 
free access of the public to and from such real property as "public trust lands," forever, and 

The. trustees of the Nev.-buryport vVc.terfront Trust are appointed by the Mayor -..liith the 
approval of the City Council, and 

\\.:1J.erea.:;, consistent vvith the May 2017 Order and all applicable law, the Mayor and the City 
iatend to transfer virtually all of the personal and real property rights that it obtains from the 
NRA to the Newburyport \\'aterfront Trust, consistent with the May 2017 Order and 
im.med.iately upon the satisfaction of certain conditions precedent specified in the May 2017 
0 rder, including amendments to the Trust Declaration. 

\Vhercas the Mayo r and the City Council of the City of Newburyport, representing the citizens 
of this community have petitioned the General Court relative to the same, 

Nov; therefore. be it enacted by the Senate and the H ome of Representatives in Geoeral Court 
assembled, and by the authority of the same as follows: 

S:ECTION 1. Newburyport Redevelopment Authority Dissolved. 

Notwithstanding the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws (MGL) Chapter 
1218, Section 4 and any general or special law, state agency regulations or 
guideLines t o the contrary, the Newburyport Redevelopment Authority (NRA), 
established on February 1, 1960, by vo te of the Newburyport Cicy Council pursuant 
to said Chapter 1.21B, Section 4 is hereby dissolved, and no approval from the 



"*- ~ ·.,---

ORDR024_0-t_09_1 S 

chapter, the Clerk of the City of l\:evv·buryport shall. provide a copy of t his chapter 
to the State Secretary and said NewbLLrypo rt Redevelopment Authority shall be 
disso lved forthwith. 

Non..;ithstanding the p rov1s1ons of i\[assachu5ctt3 General La.,\·s (:VlGL) Chapter 
155. Section 51, the 1\ewbUlyport Redevelopment Authority (NRA) shall be 
dissolved immediately and sh.:dl not be continued as a body· corporate afte r the 
effective dJ.te of this chapter. 

SECTION 2 . O·wnership Inter ests. 

NoC\vithstandi.ng any general or: specialla w, state agency regulations o.r: guidelines 
to the contl'a.J:y, the entirety) without exception) of all personal and real property 
interest s held by the Newburyport Redevelopment Authority (NRA) are hereby 
transferred and conveyed to, a.n.d shal! be vested in, the Clty of Newburyport to be 
held solely for the same public uses as exist at the time of transfer, and until such 
time as tl1e 1fayor, a tv,ro-thirds, super-majority of the City Council, and the 
trustees of the Ne-vvbmypo rt vVaterfnmt Trust, agre.e to the terms of the transfer 
and conveyance to the Newburyport \Natcrfront Trusc of vi.rtually all of the 
personal and real property rights acquired from the NRA., consistent \vi.th the 
te rms and condit ions out in the May 2017 Order. 

The Cit": mav execute and deliver a certificate in a form SLtitable for recordlna 
I J 0 

refe:·encing the passage of this ch.:tpter along vvi.th a copy of said Chapter, and the 
Regis ter of Deeds for Essex Councy shall accept the same for recording and make a 
marginal reference there to upon the rt::cord of all applicab le deeds for real property 
heretofore o,,,:ned by the 0:RA, as pro'vided in. su_mma:·y format by the City of 
l\e.·.vburyport. The La...'1d Cou-::t shall also c.c.cept s.:>..ic cen:ificate a.Ild a copy of th.is 
Chapcer for the p urposes of issuing a Certi.ficat~ of Title to the City of New·buryport 
for any registered land heretofore owned by che NewbLLryport Redevelopmenc 
Authority (!'IRA.) . 

SECTION 3· Elim inati on. ofNRA Powers . 

~otwithsta.n.ding any general or specialla\v·, state agerrcy regulations or guidelines 
to the contrary, after the effective transfer and conveyance to the City of the 
entirety of all of NRA's personal and reaJ proper ty interes ts, as required by this 
chapcer, all remaining po'Ners and authorities held by the Newburyport 
Redevelopment Aut~ority (NRA) . \Vithout exception. and including, \\·ithout 
limitation, the pmv·er of eminent domain, are hereby dissolved. 

·· I ~ 
I 



.· 
-·- - ... 4--~--------..- - ---- ··---- ·- -·····- .. ·--·- -- ..... 

ORDR02-+ 04 09 18 - - -

ff J;tv orO'/lSion of this Ch.:!Dter conf1ict.:; \vith anv oro·v"i.SitJns of anv ge neral or 
-' L: r J ... I "· 

specL.:d la h -. scate agency regulations or guLdetlnes, the provisions of this Chapter 
s hall govern. 

If at any poin t after th~ passage of this chapter, the City o f Newburyport 
de te rm in.es t hat a ne·w redevelopme nt authority sba.ll. be necessary in the City for 
any rea.:;or:, it ma•rv·ote w organize a ne·,.- redevelopment autho::ity in accordance 
'A ith Massachusetts Gene.ral Laws (MGL) Chapter 111B, Se.ction 4-

SECTION 5· R ecords of the Ne."'tvbury-port Recle·velopment Authority. 

AJ t members of the Nevvburyport Redevelopment Authority immediately prior t o 
the effective date of tJ1 is chapter shall immediately transfe.r all files, legal and 
financial records or other materials. belonging to the Newburyport Reclevelopme...'l.t 
Authorit_-T.f to the City of New-buryport, acting through its Office o f Planning and 
Development. Slxh files, records and materials shaH include any such i tems held 
by consultants or legal counsel to the NRA, without reservatio n. 

SECT10)f 6 . Effec tive. Date. 

This Ch3.pte.i· shall take eff.~ct u pon its pas:::;a.ge by the General Court. 

























-------------~----- --

ORDR065_10_09_18 

CJ[1rY <OJF NJE~VlPJ>1U[)R. YJP><OJR-1[' 

IN CITY COUNCil-

ORDERED: 

October 9, 2018 

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING CITY OF NEWBURYPORT'S OPPOSITION TO 
PRIVATIZATION OF CUSTOM HOUSE AND ASSOCIATED LAND 

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows: 

WHEREAS, The City ofNewbmyport recognizes the value and importance of public land and public money, 
and the fundamental r esponsibility of its elected and appointed officials to protect them; 

WHEREAS, The City ofNewbmyport's residents have made substantial financial and in-kind investments into 
the Custom House Mat-itime Museum, as have the federal and state governments; 

WHEREAS, Privatization, despite any restrictions, would mean a loss of control by and connection to the 
residents and taxpayers of Newburypott who have maintained some control over both the building and its use 
through their elected and appointed officials over the past 50 years; 

WHEREAS, It is impossible to devise restrictions on any property transfer that contemplates every possible 
scenario to protect the public's investment, for all of time; 

WHEREAS, While a preservation restriction benefiting the Newbmyport Historic Commission exists on the 
building today, it is tied to a lease agreement outside of the control of the City, which would be abrogated by any 
land transfer; 

WHEREAS, The City of Newburyport recognizes the importance of the Custom House Maritime Museum to 
the residents ofNewbmyport based upon its great cultmal, aesthetic, and historical significance, and beyond; 

WHEREAS, In 1971, 47 years ago, the City ofNewburyp01t codified Sec. 2-106 through 2-109 stating that the 
Newburyport Historical Commission is expressly authorized to manage the building and serve as lessor: 

Sec. 2-1 06. - Management of Custom House. 

The Newburypmi Historical Commission is hereby authorized and empowered to any such extent as it 
may already be authorized and empowered by its enabling statute to acquire in the name of the city, 
and to manage, control, repair, restore, rehabilitate maintain and operate for public purposes the 



-- -- -- ------------

ORDR065 10 09 18 

building situated on Water Street known as the Custom House; and, in its discretion to delegate, by 
lease to any nonprofit group or organization, upon such terms and conditions as it sees fit for any term 
ofyears, the management and control of the building and the appurtenant land. 

Sec. 2-1 07. - Funding generally. 

In order to acquire, manage, control, repair, restore, rehabilitate, maintain, or operate the Custom 
House, the historical commission may accept funds from any source, and may apply for and accept 
grants from the state or federal governments or any agency thereof, or from any private person, firm or 
foundation. 

Sec. 2-108. - Lease for management, operation. 

Upon acquisition of the Custom House, the historical commission shall undertake to enter into a lease 
with any group or organization for such management, control and operation. The commission shall 
retain as lessor by the written instrument such powers as may be necessary to ensure that if the 
building is not being properly maintained, or is being used for purposes other than those for which the 
historical commission may acquire property, it may resume the exercise of dominion over the property 
to such extent as may be necessary to bring it into confonnity with such purposes. 

Sec. 2-109. - Use of city seal; indebtedness. 

The use of the city seal is authorized as may be necessary to effectuate the intent of this division. The 
historical commission shall neither incur nor purport to incur indebtedness on the city's behalf. 

WHEREAS, The Newburyport City Council undertook a neatly two-year process through its Central 
Waterfront Ad-Hoc Committee to investigate a permanent resolution of ownership and use of the entire Central 
Waterfront now owned by the Newbmyport Redevelopment Authority,; resulting in the unanimous passage by 
the City Council on May 30, 2017 of resolution approved in May 2017 (2017 Central Waterfront Resolution) 
that included a call to implement Sections 2-106 through 2-109 of the Municipal Code; 

WHEREAS, The Newbmyport Redevelopment Authority has been operating \vithout an Urban Renewal Plan 
for over a decade; and 

WHEREAS, The City of N ewbwyport has retained ownership of the Firehouse Center for the Arts and leased 
it to a non-profit tenant/ operator to great success over many years, and regards leases as proper instmments to 
protect the interests of the public in public property, while supporting charitable organizations with missions that 
further the City's overall interests; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that: 

1. Opposition to the privatization of the N ewbmyport Custom House property. The City of Newburyport 
expresses its opposition in principle to the privatization of the Newbwyport Custom House property. 

2. Request to rescind. The City of Newbwyport requests that the Newburyport Redevelopment Authority 
rescind its RFP and proceed \vith the tenets of the 2017 Central Waterfront Resolution calling for a transfer 
of the land to the City for its subsequent committal to a 99-yelease to the Custom H ouse Maritime Museum 
for a tetm of 99 years. 



ORDR065 10 09 18 

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid 

Councillor Jared J. Eigenn an 

Councillor Barry N . Connell 



ORDR066 10 09 18 - - -
LATE FILE 

CJ[1rY (OJF NJE\\VJBHU[JR. YPO>lPl1[' 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

NON-EXCLUSIVE USE EASEMENT 

This Non-Exclusive Use Easement (the "Easement") is granted this_ day of 
_____ ,, 2018 by Chestnut Hancock Condominium Trust, a Massachusetts Condominium 
Trust, and having a mailing address of 434-36 Hancock Street, Newburyport, Massachusetts 
("Grantor"), as the owner of property on 34-36 Hancock Street, Newburyport, Massachusetts, as 
shown on the Phased Condominium Site Plan, by Winter GEC, LLC, 34 Winter Street, 
Newburyport and recorded in Plan Book 464 Plan 21 in the Essex South Registty of Deeds (the 
"Grantor's Property"), to the City of Newburyport, an municipal corporation duly organized under 
the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and located in Essex County, Massachusetts, 
located at 60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport, Massachusetts, 01950 (together with its successors and 
assigns, "Grantee"). 

WHEREAS, Grantor is the owner of the Grantor's Property, as set forth on the 
Condominium Site Plan ("Grantor's Land"); 

WHEREAS, pursuant to condition 4 of the Special Petmit granted by the Newbmyport 
Zoning Board of Appeals originally dated January 11, 2018 (the "Permit; 

WHEREAS, as part of the Special Permit the Grantor is required to provide an easement to 
allow a potion of the public sidewalk to traverse a portion of the Grantor's Property as more fully 
set forth on the plan en tided "Sidewalk Easement" by GEC Winter LLC, 34 Winter Street, 
Newburyport, NLA 01950 and dated August 8, 2018 and attached as Exhibit A (the "Easement 
Area"). 

NOW THEREFORE, for nominal consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which is 
hereby acknowledged and for the promises set forth below, Grantor does hereby grant to Grantee 
the following rights and easement: 

1. Grant of a Non- Exclusive Public Access and Use Easement. Grantor does hereby 
grant to Grantee the following non-exclusive use easement to run with the land as follows: 



ORDR066 10 09 18 - - -
LATE FILE 

(a) The non-exclusive right for the City of Newburyport and the public to use 
the Easement Area. Such non-exclusive use shall be for general strolling and pedestrian access along 
Chestnut Street as more fully shown on the Plan in a manner consisten t with how municipal 
sidewalks are used throughout the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. This Non Exclusive Use 
Easement and conditions provided herein shall be perpetual and irrevocable and shall be deemed to 
be covenants running with the land and shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the 
Grantee and the Grantor and their respective successors and assigns. 

2. Limitations and Restrictions. The rights and easements granted in Section 1 above 
shall become effective only if and when Grantor has recorded the Plan. The rights and easements 
granted in Section 1 hereof shall be limited to use of the Easement Area for strolling and pedestrian 
walkway purposes and not for motor vehicles of any kind or nature. T he rights and easements 
granted herein shall not include (a) any right to construct or install any other improvements. 

3. Maintenance. 

(a) Maintenance of the Easement Area. Grantee shall be responsible for 
maintaining the Easement Area at Grantee sole cost and expense. Notwithstanding the foregoing, 
pursuant to local ordinance the adjacent landowner shall be responsible for removing snow from the 
sidewalk. 

4. Insurance. Prior to exercising any rights under this Agreement, Grantee shall obtain, 
and thereafter shall maintain in effect, a policy of public liability insurance insuring against claims on 
account of loss of life, bodily injury or property damage that may arise from, or be occasioned by, 
the use and/ or exercise of rights and/ or obligations under this Agreement, including but not limited 
to use, construction and maintenance of athletic fields. Such insurance policy shall name Grantor 
(and following notice, any holders of mortgages on Grantor's Land), as an additional insured. Said 
insurance shall be carried by a financially responsible insurance company or companies qualified to 
do business in the Comm onwealth of Massachusetts and having a single limit for loss of life or 
bodily injury and for property damage of not less than $3,000,000. Grantee shall furnish to Grantor 
a certificate of insurance evidencing the existence of the insurance required to be carried pursuant 
hereto. Such p olicy shall contain a provision that it shall no t be cancelled or terminated without at 
least thirty (30) days advance written notice to each insured. 

5. P ublic Park Status: The Grantor does not assume any responsibility to the Grantee, 
the general public, or anyone else in connection with its or their use of this Non-Exclusive Use 
Easement which use shall be at its and their discretion and risk. As set forth in General Laws, 
Chapter 21, Section 17C, neither the Grantor nor the Grantee shall be liable to members of the 
general public who use this Non-Exclusive Use Easement. 

6. No Representation s or Warranties. Grantor makes no representation or warranty, 
-------<i;.ith~r~presS-G,r...ll:nplied,wicl:w:espect-t-G--the..cnniliti.Gn-OLanf-Por~Gn-O.LGran-~.~to .... r~.-' s:>-~..I-"'a..un.ud....~oo.JJ.t.....ltu..hu:e;.__ _ _______ l 

improvements now or hereafter constructed thereon. 

2 



ORDR066 10 09 18 - - -
LATE FILE 

7. Compliance with Law. In the performance of its obligations hereunder, Grantee 
shall comply promptly with all laws, regulations and governmental permits and approvals and 
matters of record existing prior to the recording of this Agreement. 

8. Amendment. Except as otherwise expressly set forth in this Agreement, no 
amendments or modifications of this Agreement shall be effective without the prior written consent 
of each party at the time of such amendment or modification. 

9. Severability. If any term or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof 
to any person·or circumstance shall, to any extent, be declared to be invalid or unenforceable, then 
the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected thereby, and each term and provision of this 
Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to tl1e fullest extent permitted by law. 

10. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted under the laws 
of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

11. Notices. Unless otherwise specified herein, any notice to be given hereunder shall be 
in writing and shall be deemed to have been given (a) when delivered by hand, or (b) when mailed 
by registered or certified mail return receipt requested, or (c) when sent by overnight deliveq (such 
as FedEx), or (d) when sent by daytime courier, addressed as follows: 

If to Grantor: 

If to Grantee: 

Trustees 
Chestnut Hancock Condominium Trust 
34-36 Hancock Street 
Newburyport MA 01950 

City of Newburyport 
Mayor 
City Hall 
60 Pleasant Street 
Newburyport, MA 01950 

Each party's notice address may change upon twenty (20) days prior written notice to the other 
party. Notices shall be deemed delivered on the date received or rejected or on the date noted d1at 
the addressee has refused deliveq, or on the date that the notice is returned to sender due to the 
inability of the postal authorities to deliver. 

12. Not a Public Dedication. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed to 
be a gift or dedication of or a restriction or covenant upon any part of the remaining portion of the 
Grantor's Land, for the benefit of the general public, or for any public purpose whatsoever. 

3 



ORDR066 10 09 18 - - -
LATE FILE 

Witness my hand and seals this __ day of October, 2018: 

Chestnut Hancock Condominium Trust 

By:------------
, Trustee 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 

____ ,ss 

On this __ day of October, 2018, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally 
appeared , proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which 
were driver's licenses, to be the persons whose name is signed on the preceding or attached 
document, and acknowledged to me that he signed it in his capacity, and d1at by his signature on the 
instrument, the individual, or the person upon whose behalf of which the individual acted, executed 
the instrument voluntarily for its stated purpose. 

Notary Public: 
My Commission Expires: 

ACCEPTANCE 

The foregoing Easement is hereby accepted pursuant to the authority granted by the vote 
of the Newburyport City Council dated , 2018, an attested 
copy of which is recorded herewith. 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
By its Mayor, 

Donna Holaday, Mayor 

4 



ORDR066 10 09 18 - - -
LATE FILE 

ORDERED: DATE: 10/8118 

THAT the City Council ofthe City ofNewburyport hereby authorizes the Mayor to 
accept on behalf of the City an access easement from the Chestnut Hancock Condominium Trust 
as more fully set forth on the plan entitled "Sidewalk Easement" by GEC Winter LLC, 34 Winter 
Street, Newburyport, MA 01950 and dated August 8, 2018 on file with the City Clerk. 

Councilor Sharif I. Zeid 

Approve: ___ ______ _ Attest: ----- - - ---
Donna Holaday, Mayor , City Clerk 

Date: _________ , 2018 

6 



Exhibit A 

Easement Plan 

-------~ ::: --::: 

ORDR066_10_09_18 
LATE FILE 

THE PURPOSE OF THIS EXHIBIT IS 
TO DEPICT THE EASEMENT FOR 
SIDEWALK DEV1A TION AROUND A 
STREET TREE. 

PLAN REFERENCE: 

- PLAN BOOK 464 PLAN 21 

~ 
,..-J-.----r--.. 

\_ 
\.. :1 

Winter GEC, LLC 

::::: ---
::: UNIT 23 OF 1H£ 
-... CHESTNUT HANCOCK 
-... CONDOMINIUM 

:: -r-~ 
::::: ---

0 5 10 20 
I 

~ 3113'46" ~ 60.23' 
~I 

23 CHESTNUT STREET 
NEWBURYPORT, MASSACHUSETTS 

PR£PARE:D FOR 

SCALE in FEET 
1";10' 

EASEMENT 
EXHIBIT 44 MERRIMAC STREET CHESTNUT HANCOCK CONDOMINIUM 

-------------------~~N~~~BU~O~. ,MA~0~19~50~-------------+--~N~£~~~U=R~~~O=R~T.~,=M~A~O~I9~5~D----+-----------------~------------------__j . g;~,:.~s~~ 
SHEET 1 OF 1 DA 1£: AUG 8, 2018 

7 



October 29, 2018 
Committee Items-Public Utilities 

COMM088_09_24_19- Wave Guide Application 



PETITION FOR CONDUIT, POLES & WIRES 

September 17, 201 S 

To the City Cound l o f Newburyport: 

FirsLLight requests perm ission to locate co nduit, poles, wires, and fix tures, 
includ ing the necessary susta ining and protecting fi xtures, under, along and across 
the following public way: 

Low St- From the intersection of Low St@ HaleSt excavate by way of directional 
boring approximately 3000' easterly towards GrafRd and ending at or near 4 Graf Rei, 
and place ( I) 4" conduit to bring tiber optic services to a customer located at 4 Graf Rd. 
Location app roximately as shown on p lan attached. 

Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it 
be gra nted a location for and permission to erect and maintain co nd ui t, poles and 
wires, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as it may nnd 
necessary, said conduit to be placed s ubstantially in accordance with the plan 
filed herewith ma r ked -"Site place Low St- Newburyport, MA" prepared by 
Waveguide, Inc., dated August 8, 2108. 

Respectfully su bmitted: 

FIRSTLIGHT 

By of!_,;&_ )~ ~ 
Peter Seehusen 
VP, OSP Engineering & Construc tion 

WAVEGUIDE, INC 

By ~:;:' L---
J Dun n (Agent) 
Util ities Manager 

COMM088_09_24_18 



. ' . \. ...... 
.. -)·:t:,,. 

'I ()\1 

Riser Polo E: 23- T: 23 

I {. o ... ......... ~, ,5; 
· CONSTRUCTION START: ~ f 
111 LOWST ..... 

'~,,~ 
~ ... _ 

~~ 
~ 

Q.,((,q; 

o' loll... 
o.«J $':)<::), 

o"ro .... }5 
«'d::! 0T ·· 

'?'<:(,q 

'0 r-
f 

0 
~((j 

':\..'0' ~ 

'~ <.::>cs 

~(/)" (0~ 
~0 rt 

"'() ' . 
~- o~" 

.. ~~Qq' 
\i"''d ' 

~·,;.• r; Ti7!1C·;h;· Jo:~:ft lld•Hrritil 'i•n 

l·j 
.·. 

\.~ 
t.\'"Ji II''&.;' l•llll:_~ ,.; '}•}.•f i( f" 

,.C~ 
~' 

------------
CONSTRUCTION END:-~ 

4 GRAFRD --

!.!liS!!!! 
-aa..p~ . 

"""""' e ---
Stte Plan J 

Low St. Newbuoyport MA 

Prl-f?rM b'll" 

I '· WaveguideM ) 
wa..,.QUdc,lnc. 
10H.$ow:h..ooc~Dr, 

tu~ .. NH o:o:iJ 
603~ 

~ 

I ~· F....t I 
fio>llJgl< 
350 Capcnk3 Or. 
~~~HI1Q.l501 

~--~~.. I 
~~<=·· I ~·~· 

I 
~ 

....,P•~-l-Sti.Ga! R:I 

Nb~MAOlrD 

Nc;uac-S:tectte~o$1 

~ ,.,.,.,. 
W•....,..·UII:Iu~ 
£ ......... ~~ 

1-_...~,., ... ,..J I 



CJ!lrY (QJF NJB""VJBHU[]R. YJP>O)JR.'T 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: 

By the City Clerk of Newburyport, Massachusetts 

ORDERED: 

Notice having been given and a public hearing held as provided by law, that the 
_Wavegu ide be and it is hereby granted permission to excavate the public highways and 
to run an maintain underground conduits, together with such sustaining and protecting 
fixtures as said company may deem necessary, in the public way or ways hereafter 
refened to, , as requested in petition of said company dated the 17th day of 
September, 2018. 

Said underground condui ts shall be located substantially in accordance with 
the plan fi led herevvith marked Low St., Newburyport, Massachusetts. Site Plan dated 
08/29/2018. 

The fo llowing are public ways or parts of ways under which tile underground 
conduits above referred to may be laid. 

See attached plan 



[hereby certify that the forego ing order was adopted at a meeting ofthe _____ _ 

------ ·'held on the ______ day of _ _______ __,;20 

__________ 20 

Received and entered i.n the records oflocation orders of the ---------------Book PCJge __________ _ 
Attest: 

____ hereby certify that on 20 at o"clock M. 
at , a public hearing was held on the petition of _____ __ 
NATIONAL GRID fo r permission to construct the underground conduits 
described in the order herewith recorded, and that I mailed at least seven days 
before said hearing a written notice of !be time and place of said hearing to each of the 
owners of real estate (as determjned by the last receding assessment for taxation) along 
the ways o r part of way upon which the company is permitted to construct the 
undergroun d electric conduits under said order. And thereupon said order was duly 
adopted. 



RICHARD B. }ONES 

CITY CLERK 

October 15, 2018 

Dear Property Owner: 

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT 
MASSACHUSETTS 

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 

NEWBURYPORT CITY HALL 

60 PLEASANT STREET • P.O. BOX 550 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

TEL: 978-465-4407 e FAX: 978-462-7936 

Notice is hereby given that a public hearing will be held on the petition of Waveguide, 
Inc. as follows : 

Starting at or near the intersection of 111 Low St @ Hales St directional bore approx. 
3000' to a location at or near 4 GrafSt and place (1) 4" PVC Conduit. Hand holes will 
be placed approx. every 500' depending on field conditions. 

Said hearing will be held on Monday, October 29, 2018 at 7:15PM in the City Council 
Chamber, City Hall, and Newburyport, MA. At that time, all interested parties will have 
an opportunity to be heard. 

A copy of the plan is enclosed. 

Sincerely, 

/lvz~c 
/" 

Tricia E. Barker 
Assistant City Clerk 



Date: September 13, 2018 

City of Newburyport 
OFFICE OF THE ASSESSOR 

City Hall 
60 Pleasant Street 

Newburyport, MA 01950 
978-465-4413 I Fx 978-462-8495 

To: Richard Jones, City Clerk 

From: Newburyport Board of Assessors 

Re: LOW STREET PROJECT from 111 Low Street - 4 Henry Graf Jr. Road 
Map: 82 & 83 Lot: 4A & 4 Respectively 

"The scope of work is as follows: Starting at or near the intersection of 111 Low St @ 
Hales St directional bore approx. 3000' to a location at or near 4 Graf St" (aka 4 Henry 
Graf Jr. Road) "and place (1) 4" PVC Conduit (please see the proposed site plan). 
Handholes will be placed approx. every 500' depending on field conditions." 

The following are the abutters of the above described location: 

Board of Assessors 

944~ 

BY CERTIFYING T HAT THE PERSONS LISTED IN THE FOREGOING LIST OF ABUTTERS ARE THE OWNERS OF RECORD OF 
TilE FOREGOING PROPERTIES AS OF JANUARY 1ST, 2018. THE CITY ASSESSOR IS NOT CERTIFYING THAT THE PERSONS SO 
LISTED ARE THE PERSONS WHO ARE REQUIRED TO RECE IVE NOTIFICATION UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. 

. .,.. 



rr-- , 
l.!!l!!!!! 

., 
\,\ \ ' 

- Bort PIIhwly· J 
c.. .. ' I ,, 'f:'."'1 

I • u•rP.-, 
'\ 0~\>-v- ' ' • '"""""" l I ' Riser Pole E: 23 - T: 23 ' ~ •. 

I 
I 

• v '· 
! 4 f 

~ 
'-"'.:S- " 

. Col1r 
,.: 

f-- CONSTRUCTION START: St ;;; 
~ 

<0 111 LOW ST .... 
§~ 

·' 
.... 

~ o«J ~C) . II Slle Plan I ' ~0 "JC:l t.;· 
EnuJiey Fu((l!r A :ft/l!t i( Fi 

Low St, Newburyport MA 
0 · . ~c:: .... 

d~ o+· .... 
Pt!pttrod byi 

~ .... ~" Q -l..c:' 

I./CH'Jnu:gyid~-*1 ~ ')0 ~"~-,.~. .. ' 
~ ~I;' 

' .\ - I .. wa~egUdo, tnc . 

low St 
10 N. Soulhwoocl Dr. 

'· ., Nuhua. NH 030e3 

' 603·598.()()90 
jf ,, 

Prooorod lor. 

0 --------- I o~' 'q"' I • ~0 

~ 0:! ~C) 
Ar~Ught ' ~ ~ 358 CC!fporato Dr. ~~ r:A Pommouth, NH 03801 

~0 ~0 ' 

I 
0 0 

~---" : §' ~· 
~ 0 

~~q; 
~~--·· I ~ct.'(('\ '\" 

CONSTRUCTION END: --- -- l .......... •70 ..... 

i 4 GRAF RD 

~ ... 
IGI'•P-.y011l-ll60t-'Acl 
Nnoburypoon.loiA01tSO i !" 
,...., .. Grog 51r..S: HM1 Sl ' ~ 

~ )-r.' 

~ 
~ ~-ord TimoLhyDexrer lnd1r.t rial Gtn 
JtyOI.nl } 
Wtvt~g~Adt •U..1Min~ 
E·Mal ·jdl.lfii'Ow-gull;lo.-

I 
' : . 

' 
i 
I I ~ 

I &095_Fl_ZOIIWCh I I I t 
' \· 
I 



l!llierw;i 
r;:--..:- . 

-lkNP~t· I """" .. \,_..\\ 

• --"i>«· I 

I "i 0~9 . -H-
'· Riser Pole E: 23 - T: 23 

.. 
l ~ •-o, ~~ 111£ 'if 1 

f- CONSTRUCTION STAAT: f ~ 
~rQ 111 LOWST ..... ..... <oo~~ 

Site Plan J ~ 0 ~\5 t,.j· Low St, NewbUJyport MA F!>ro "3 
EtaJ!fey Fuii'P.t A:hMi~ r:; o'<o _;..· .t:: ..... ..... ;r 

Prap• Ndb'G 

~' 
~" Qo ("• 

l ~/·<lf.cm~gyi.4.4l 
.... ~ ._,o 

Wao;egWSe. lnc;.. 
..... 

10 N, Saulh11t0od Ot. 

lotnt St NaltlU•. NH OJ~!Il 
003-600-ooscl 

fww!!l..lo!i 

0 -------- I C.' Frlrfl tflht Ji ~(/) --t;;-fli~l::) 
Fhlfll~hl: ~ <o 3511 Colpofllle Or. 

' 

llJ":>~ fb"' Portemoulh, NH 00801 

(j fb~ 

1""'.""""""" I 
~~· ~ 0 

~<f 
, ,~ \1~:<{'-\ ' CONSTRUCTION END: ----- t..lbcle: <J2..1CJC2A• 

l aroglhidll: · 19.1111901r 
4GRAFRD ( 

I 

' ; 
Pmjncl:Ttlc 

-• P•u...r- ~- lk& ar.IAIII 

I . . , 
\ 

N•...tl&rwiJ'IU\,.,. 0\ltS:I l NGIIID!ItQ-SioHt:HoiD SI 

I !' ,. 
~ 

~ I 
y 1 

~ 

·~-I ~-orci TirnoLhvi!lelter lncdr.rrtrial Grn 
W» .. ~\llde·UIAIIII,MIIIIIIQOIJ 
'E·u.l·lduM«~~ ' ,. 

l I r 

I 
I 60~~.Jl...ll11a WO'll I I i 

~ I 
' . 



37/ 

60 PLEA NT ST 
NE~ RYPORT, MA 0 1 95~ 

37/ 22/ I 
PERRIN DEREK 
KATHERINE T/E 
58 LOW ST 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

3 71 23/ 
KALIL WALTER JR 
MYRA 1-1 J/T 
56 LOW STREET 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

38/ 181 
HUBBARD ARTHUR E JR 
PAMELA .I TIE 
60 LOW STREET 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

391 331 
SAFFORD DONALD P & HELEN C TRS 
SAfFORD REALTY TRUST 
PO BOX 156 
WEST NEWBURY, MA 01985 

8 1/ 6/C 
PEARL LAWRENCE S 
SHERRY B TIE 
54 LITTLE POND RD 
MERRIMAC, MA 01860 

81/ 6/E 
HARBORSIDE PRINTING CO INC 
3 HENRY GRAF JR RD UNIT 5 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

811 61F 
BABENDREIER CARL TRUSTEE 
VAQUERO REALTY TRUST 
7 GARDEN ST 
WEST NEWBURY, MA 01985 

811 6/G 
ALSlLLC 
25 COX CT 
BEVERLY, MA 01915 

8 11 6/1-1 
CASWELL BROTHERS REALTY LLC 
3 HENRY GRAF JR RD UNIT 8 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

811 611 
KOEHLER TOIVO 
JOYCE ENDERLE TIE 
2 FRUIT STREET 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

81/ 6/J 
BANDOIAN STEPHEN J. TRS. 
LUCTNE REALTY TRUST 
PO BOX 2960 
SEABROOK, NI-l 03874 

81/ 61L 
REDLEG REALTY LLC 
CIO DAVID OTTO 
61 STOREY AVE UNIT 6 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

81 1 61M 
MIRAGEAS I-IILLAR Y TRUSTEE 
3-13 GRAF TRUST 
41 SPOFFORD STREET 
NEWBURYPORT. MA 01950 

81/ 6/N 
DEPIERO MARK A TRS 
MAGGIE REALTY TRUST 
3 HENRY GRAF JR RD UNIT 14 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

81 / 610 
HARTNETT JOHN D TRS 
COMMERCE REALTY TRUST 
8 HENRY GRAF JR RD 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

821 41A I 
DEMATTEO MANAGEMENT INC 
80 WASHINGTON STC-16 
NOR WELL, MA 0206 1 

82/ 4/B 21 I 
DIANNES FrNE DESSERTS INC 
6 HENRY GRAF JR RD 
NEWBURYPORT, MAO I950 

821 71Q I 
RlVER VALLEY CHARTER SCHOOL 
FOUNDATION lNC 
2 PERRY WAY 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

821 81 
COMMONWEAL TI-l OF MASSACHUSETTS 
100 CAMBRIDGE STREET 
BOSTON, MA 02109 

831 21 I 
PORT ASSOCIATES LIMITED PARTNERSH 
25 RAILROAD SQUARE 
HAVERHILL. MA 01832 

831 31 
THE FIRST BAPTIST CHURCH 
I I HALEST 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

831 4/ 
BINELLI FRANK J 
Il l LOWST 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 

831 41A 
KELLEHER DENNIS J 
ROBERT F & MARY B KELLEHER 
8 WANNALANCITTRAIL 
LITTLETON, MA 01460 



83/ SA/ I 
KELLEHER ROBERT F 
MARY 8 T/E 
107 LOW ST 
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950 


	Agenda
	Pole Hearing
	Consent Agenda
	Minutes_10_09_18
	Minutes_10_22_18
	Transfers
	Communications
	1st Reading Appointments
	Victoria Finnigan
	Karen B. Wiener
	Jane Niebling
	Sarah M. White
	Douglas Bolick
	David Dylewski


	Regular Agenda
	Transfers
	2nd Reading Appointments
	Orders
	ORDR058_08_27_18
	ORDR067_10_29_18
	ORDR068_10_29_18
	ORDR069EP_10_29_18
	ORDR069_10_29_18
	ORDR070_10_29_18
	ORDR071_10_29_18
	ORDR072_10_29_18
	ORDR073_10_29_18

	Ordinances
	ODNC023_05_29_18
	ODNC024_06_11_18


	Committee Items
	Budget & Finance
	TRAN027_10_09_18
	TRAN028_10_09_18
	TRAN029_10_09_18

	General Government
	ODNC007_02_12_18
	ORDR016_03_26_18
	COMM048_06_11_18

	Planning & Development
	ORDR024_04_09_18
	ORDR033_05_14_18
	ORDR065_10_09_18
	ORDR066_10_09_18

	Public Utilities
	COMM088_09_24_18




